
JAN 2 5  2010 COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE: THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION BUC: SERV/e‘,E 
OM Ml ss IO N 

IN THE MATTER OF: 
_ 

THE APPLICATION OF THE NORTH SHELBY ) 
WATER COMPANY FOR THE APPROVAL OF 

WATER SERVICE 1 
0 c‘ ) CASENO. 

THE PROPOSED INCREASE IN RATES FOR ) AcB4--rnlk7\ 

STATEMENT AND NOTICE 

The North Shelby Water Company (“North Shelby”), by counsel, pursuant to KRS 

278.020, KRS 278.180, KRS 278.190, and KRS 278.300, petitions the Commission for 

the approval of the proposed increase in the rates and charges. In support of its 

application, North Shelby respectfully states as follows: 

I. North Shelby is a non-profit water district organized under KRS Chapter 

74 and has no separate articles of incorporation or by-laws. North Shelby’s principal 

office and mailing address is 4596 Bagdad Road, P.O. Box 97, Bagdad, Kentucky 

40003. 

2. North Shelby is engaged in the distribution and sale of water. As reported 

in its “Annual Report to the Public Service Commission for the Year Ending December 

31 , 2008,” North Shelby provides water service to approximately 4,796 residential 

customers, 38 commercial customers, 1 industrial customer, 3 Public Authorities and 

four fire protection agencies Shelby , Oldham, Henry and Franklin Counties in 

Ken tu cky . 

3. The proposed increase in the rates and charges is necessary for North 

Shelby to meet continuing demand for adequate service. It has been approximately ten 



years since North Shelby last requested a general increase in its base rates. An 

increase in its rates is essential for North Shelby to maintain a reasonable level of 

service, to meet the expanding needs of its service area and to cover its debt service. 

4. As authorized by KRS 278.192(1), and for the purpose of justifying the 

reasonableness of the proposed general increase in rates, North Shelby has utilized an 

historical test period consisting of the twelve (12) consecutive calendar months ending 

December 31,2008. 

5. North Shelby's annual reports, including the annual report for 2008, are on 

file with the Public Service Commission as required by 807 KAR 5:006, Section 3(1). 

6. North Shelby hereby gives notice to the Public Service Commission of the 

adjustment of its rates to those rates set forth in Exhibit No. 1 in the filing requirements. 

The proposed rates will result in an increase in annual operating revenues from water 

sales of $437,643, an increase of approximately 20.80 percent over normalized 

revenues from water sales of $2,106,530. The proposed increase is across the board 

increase and will be equally allocated to all customer classes. 

7. The proposed tariffs (Exhibit No. 1) are shown in comparative form on the 

same sheets, side by side, and those comparative sheets are identified as Exhibit No. 2 

in the filing requirements. 

8. North Shelby has complied with 807 KAR 5:011, Section 9, (2) and 807 

KAR 5:001, Section IO, (3) and (4), by delivering to newspapers of general circulation in 

its service area a copy of the Notice identified as Exhibit No. 13 in the filing 

requirements, for publishing once a week for three consecutive weeks in a prominent 
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manner, the first of said publications has been made within (7) days of the date the 

Application is filed with the Commission. 

9. As required by 807 KAR 5001, Section IO, (4), (9, North Shelby will post 

a copy of its Customer Notices (Exhibit No. 13) at its place of business on the date the 

Application is filed with the Commission, and it will remain posted until the Public 

Service Commission has determined North Shelby's rates. 

10. The lists of the documents filed in support of North Shelby's application for 

approval of the proposed adjustment of rates or the explanations for their absence is 

contained in the Filing Requirement Index. 

WHEREFORE, the Applicant, North Shelby Water Company requests the Public 

Service Commission of Kentucky to find that the proposed rates are fair, just, and 

reasonable pursuant to KRS 278.030(1). 
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Dated at Bagdad, Kentucky this 25th day of January, 2010. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

North Shelby Water Company 

By : 
Donald T. bGather 
MATHIS, RIGGS & PRATHER, P.S.C. 
500 Main Street, Suite 5 
Shelbyville, Kentucky 40065 
Phone (502) 633-5220 
Fax (502) 633-0667 
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EXHIBIT NO. I 

PROPOSED TARIFF 



FOR 
Community, Town or City 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

NORTH SHELBY WATER DISTRICT CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 
(Name of Utility) 

SHEET NO. 
____ 

CONTENTS 

Monthly Water Rates 

518" X 314" Meter 
First 2,000 gallons 
Next 3,000 gallons 
Next 5,000 gallons 
Next 40,000 gallons 
Over 50,000 gallons 

1" Meter 
First 5,000 gallons 
Next 5,000 gallons 
Next 40,000 gallons 
Over 50,000 gallons 

1 112" Meter 
First 10,000 gallons 
Next 40,000 gallons 
Over 50,000 gallons 

2" Meter 
First 15,000 gallons 
Next 35,000 gallons 
Over 50,000 gallons 

$14.87 minimum bill 
6.05 per 1,000 gallons 
4.67 per 1,000 gallons 
3.98 per 1,000 gallons 
3.30 per 1,000 gallons 

$33.03 minimum bill 
4.67 per 1,000 gallons 
3.98 per 1,000 gallons 
3.30 per 1,000 gallons 

$56.41 minimum bill 
3.98 per 1,000 gallons 
3.30 per 1,000 gallons 

$76.3 1 minimum bill 

' 
3.98 per 1,000 gallons 
3 3 0  per 1,000 gallons 

DATE OF ISSUE 
Month / Date / Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE 
Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 
(Signature of Officer) 

TITLE 

BY AIJTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. DATED 



NORTH SHELBY WATER DISTRICT 
(Name of Utility) 

FOR - 
Community, Town or City 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

CONTENTS 

3" Meter 
First 35,000 gallons $155.99 minimum bill 
Next 15,000 gallons 
Over 50,000 gallons 

3.98 per 1,000 gallons 
3 3 0  per 1,000 gallons 

DATE OF ISSUE 
Month / Date / Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE 
Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 
(Signature of Officer) 

TITLE- 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. DATED 



EXHIBIT NO. 2 

COMPARISON - 
PROPPOSED 8t CURRENT 

TAR RI F FS 



NORTH SHELBY WATER DISTRICT 
(Name of Utility) 

FOR ENTIRE AREA SERVED 
P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

.1 1/, " 
L 

5/8 " Meter 

First 2,000 gallons 
Next 3,000 gallons 
Next 5,000 gallons 
Next 40,000 gallons 
Over 50,000 gallons 

1 " Meter 

First 5,000 gallons 
Next 5,000 gallons 
Next 40,000 gallons 
Over50,OOO gallons 

1 % "  Meter 

First 10,000 gallons 
Next 40,000 gallons 
Over50,OOO gallons 

$14.87 minimum bill 
6.05 per 1,000 gallons 

4.67 per 1,000 gallons 
3.98 per 1,000 gallons 
3.30 per 1,000 gallons 

$33.03 minimum bill 
4.67 per 1,000 gallons 
3.98 per 1,000 gallons 
3.30 per 1,000 gallons 

$56.41 minimum bill 
3.98 per 1,000 gallons 
3.30 per 1,000 gallons 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

Month / Date / Year 

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 
(Signature of Officer) 

TITLE 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. DATED 



NORTH SHELBY WATER DISTRICT 
(Name of Utility) 

FOR ENTIRE AREA SERVED 
P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

RUL,ES AND mGULATIONS 

2” Meter 

First 15,000 gallons 
Next 35,000 gallons 
Over50,OOO gallons 

$76.31 minimum bill 
3.98 per 1,000 gallons 
3.30 per 1,000 gallons 

3” Meter 

First 35,000 gallons 
Next 15,000 gallons 
Over50,OOO gallons 

$1 55.99 minimum bill 
3.98 per 1,000 gallons 
3.30 per 1,000 gallons 

DATE OF ISSUE 
Month / Date / Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE 
Month / Date / Year 

ISSIJED BY 
(Signature of Officer) 

TITLE 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PIJBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. DATED 



EXHIBIT NO. 3 

PRO FORMA 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
PRO FORMA FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Operating Revenues 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

Salaries and Wages-employees 
Salaries and Wages-officers 
Pension and Benefits 
Purchased Water 
Purchased Power 
Materials and Supplies 
Contractual Services-Accounting 
Contractual Services-Legal 
Water Testing 
Contractual Services-other 
Equipment Rental 
Transportation Expenses 
Vehicle Insurance 
General Liability-Insurance 
Workers' Compensation 
Advertising 
Bad Debt 
Miscellaneous 
Total Water Expenses 
Depreciation Expense 
Taxes other than Income. 
Total Operating Expenses 
Utility Operating Income 
Interest Income 
Interest Expense 

- 2008 Pro Forma Adi. Adiusted 

$ 2,005.342 $ 101,188 $ 2,106,530 

$ 2,005,342 $ 101,188 a $ 2,106,530 

$ 354,586 
30,600 

130,179 
868,335 
93,308 

192,385 
19,345 
35,787 
5,775 

58,689 
2,023 

60,284 
5,755 

17,265 
6,072 
1,851 
8,832 

43,279 
$ 1,934,350 

377,299 
33,914 

$ 2,345,563 
$ (340,221) 

17,314 
(62.737) 

$20,434.00 b $ 375,020 
30,600 

10,013 c 140, I 92 
868,335 
93,308 

(27,400) d 164,985 
19,345 
35,787 
5,775 

58,689 
2,023 

60,284 
5,755 

17,265 
6,072 
1,851 
8,832 

43,279 
$ 1,937,397 

8,725 e 386,023.5 
33,914 

$ 2,357,334.5 
$ (250,805) 

(62,637) 
(16,317) f 997 

Net Income $ (385,664) $ (312,445) 



EXHIBIT 4 

PRO FORMA 
ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTIONS 



North Shelby Water Company 

a. 

b. 

c. 

d. Capitalize expenses. 

e. 

f. 

Staffs normalized revenue froin billing analysis. 

Salaries and wages adjusted to annualize. 

Adjust pensions and benefits for retirement and health insurance. 

Adjust depreciation to allow for full year depreciation on new additions. 

Remove interest on restricted funds. 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
Depreciation Adjustment 

Description - Life 

Distribution Mains 5Oyr 
Meters 30 yr 
Meter Installation 30 yr 

Services 30 yr 
Capitalized Expenses 50 yr 
Total Additional Depreciation 

Pumping Equipment 7 Yr 

2008 
-- Basis Depreciation 

$86,975.00 $869.75 
$10,800.00 $180.00 
$1 0,800.00 $1 80.00 
$93,894.00 $6,706.75 
$1 4,400.00 $240.00 
$27,400.00 $548.00 

Additional 
Depreciation 

$869.75 
$1 80.00 
$180.00 

$6,706.75 
$240.00 
$548.00 

$8,724.50 



EXHIBIT 5 

BILLING ANALYSIS 



. .. - - . . . . . 

_- - -  Billing Analysis for: North Shelby Water Company 
Test Period From: JANUARY 2008 TO DECEMBER 2008 

Meter Size Bills Gallons Sold Revenue 
I _ _ _ -  - 518 inch 57344 351,175,400 2,076,422.88 

1 inch 568 9,116,400 46,074.53 

1.5 inch 136 8,892,100 34,791.21 

2 inch 174 45,696,400 159,400.85 

3 inch 12 312,200 2,307.04 

Totals 58,234 415,192,500 $2,318,996.52 
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EXHlBlT 6 

REVENUE REQUIREMENT 
DETERMINATION 



North Shelby Water 
Debt Service Calculation 
Revenue Requirement 

RECD Notes 
Princiwal 

3- year average 

REVENUE 
REQUIREMENT 

Adjusted Operating 
Expense 

$ 
2009 102,479 

2010 107,562 

Debt Service Coverage 

2011 79,677 
$ 

289,718 

Revenue Requirement 

Normalized Revenue 

Other Revenue 

INCREASE 

$ 
2,357,335 

188,837 

2,546,172 

1,880,286 

226,243 

$ 
439,643 

-~ Interest 

$ 
65.959 

60,876 

55,538 
$ 
182.373 

$ 
157,364 X 

$ 
168,438 

168,438 

135,215 

472,09 1 
.$. 

$ 
157,364 

1.2 



EXHIBIT 7 

ANALYSIS OF 
DEPRECIATION 



EXHIBIT 8 

MONTHLY MANAGERIAL 
REPORTS 



EXHl6lT 9 

CUSTOMER NOTIFICATION 



North Shelby Water Company has filed an application with the Public Service Commission to increase its 
rates for water service. 

Mortthlv Rate: 

Current 
First 2,000 Gallons $1 1.74 
First 3,000 Gallons 4.75 
First 5,000 Gallons 3.63 
First 40,000 Gallons 3.07 
Over 50,000 Gallons 2.51 

MONTHLY 

USAGE 

2,000 

5,000 

10,000 

20,000 

30,000 

50,000 

75,000 

100,000 

MONTHLY 

BILL AT 

CURRENT 

RATE 

$1 1.74 

25.99 

44.1 4 

74.84 

105.54 

166.94 

229.69 

292.44 

Proposed - Rate 
First 2,000 $14.87 Minimum Bill 
First 3,000 6.05 per 1,000 gallons 
First 5,000 4.67 per 1,000 gallons 
First 40,000 3.98 per 1,000 gallons 
Over 50,000 3.30 per 1,000 gallons 

MONTHLY PERCENT 

BILL AT INCREASE 

PROPOSED OVER 

RATE -- CURRENT 

14.87 26.66% 

33.02 27.05% 

56.37 27.71 Yo 

96.1 7 28.50% 

135.97 28.83% 

21 5.57 29.1 3% 

298.07 29.77% 

380.57 30.14% 

The rates contained in this notice are the rates proposed by the North Shelby Water Company. However, 
the Public Service Commission may order rates to be charged that are higher or lower than the rates 
proposed in this notice. 

Any corporation, association, body politic, or person may request leave to intervene, by motion within 
thirty (30) days after notice of the proposed rate change is given. A motion to intervene shall be in 
writing, shall be submitted to the Executive Director, Public Service Commission, Post Office Box 61 5, 
Frankfort, KY 40602, and shall set forth the grounds for the motion, including the status and interest of the 
party movant. Copies of the application may be obtained at no charge from the District office at 118 West 
Market Street in Princeton, KY 42445. Upon request from an intervenor, the District shall furnish to the 
intervenor a copy of the application and supporting documents. 

North Shelby Water Company 



EXHIBIT 10 

2006 AUDITED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION, 

AND INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS 

At December 31,2008 and 2007 

. . 

. . - . 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION, 

AND INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS 

Years Ended December 31,200% and 2007 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Independent Auditors’ Report 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

Basic Financial Statements: 

Statement of Net Assets 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters 
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance 
With Government Auditinq Standards 

Schedule of Findings and Responses 

1 

2-5 

6 

7 

8-9 

10-1 8 

19-20 

21 -23 



---_- RAISOR, ZAPP & WOODS, P.S.C. 

513 HIGHLAND AVENUE 
P.O. BOX 354 
CARROLLTON, KENTUCKY 41008 

Certified Public Accountants 

(502) 732-6655 FAX (502) 732-6161 

To the  Board of Directors of the 
North Shelby Water Company 

Bagdad, Kentucky 40003 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of North Shelby Water Company a s  of and for the years 
ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, a s  listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of North Shelby Water Company's management. Our responsibility is to  express an opinion on 
these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the  standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditinq Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are  free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit a lso includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made 
by management, a s  well a s  evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our  audits 
provide a reasonable basis for our  opinion. 

In our  opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the  North Shelby Water Company, a s  of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the changes in financial 
position and cash flows, thereof for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the llnited States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditinq Standards, we have also issued our  report dated March 30,2009, on our 
consideration of North Shelby Water Company's internal control over financial reporting and on our  tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to  describe the scope  of our  testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial 
reporting or  on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditina Standards and important for assessing the results of our audit. 

The management's discussion and analysis on pages 2-5, is not a required part of the basic financial statements 
but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management 
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, 
we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

/?,&,+ I W-6, t o s t  

RAISOR. ZAPP &WOODS, PSC 
Certified Public Accountants 

March 30,2009 

Members . Private Companies Pmclice Section of the American Instihrte of CPKs 
Membem - Kenhxckv Sodetv of Ceadied Public Accountants 

Page I 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

December  3 1 , 2 0 0 8  

Our discussion and analysis of the North Shelby Water Company's financial performance provides an overview of the 
Water Company's financial activities for the year ended December 31, 2008 Please read it in conjunction with the Water 
Company's financial statements, which begin on page 6 

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial statements of the Water Company report information about the Company's use of accounting methods 
which are similar to those used by private sector companies These statements offer short and long-term financial 
information about its activities 

The balance sheet includes all of the Water Company's assets and liabilities and provides information about the nature 
and amounts of investments in resources (assets) and obligations to Water Company creditors (liabilities). It also 
provides the basis for evaluating the capital of the Water Company and assessing its liquidity and financial flexibility. 

All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes 
in net assets This statement measures the success of the Water Company's operations over the past year and can be 
used to determine whether the Water Company has successfully recovered all its costs through its water rates and other 
fees 

The final required financial statement is its statement of cash flows. The primary purpose of this statement is to provide 
information about the Water Company's cash receipts and cash payments during the reported period. The statement 
reports cash receipts, cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations, investing, and financing 
activities, and the change in cash during the reporting period 

The notes to the financial statements provide required disclosures and other information that are essential to a full 
understanding of material data provided in the statements. The notes present information about the Water Company's 
accounting policies, significant account balances and activities, material risks, obligations, commitments, contingencies 
and subsequent events, if any. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The following are key financial highlights: 

Total assets at year-end were $11,528,853 and exceeded liabilities in the amount of $1,950,744 by 
$9,578,109 (Le. net assets) 

Operating revenues decreased 1.10% from 2007 to 2008 - 
Operating expenses increased $168,193 

Capital contributions increased during 2008 by $185,267 to $543,844 

Statement  of Net A s s e t s  
C o n d e n s e d  A s s e t s  

2008 2007 Difference 

Current Assets $ 310,731 $ 393,915 $ (83,184) 
Capital Assets (Net) 10,O 17,035 9,797,319 219,716 
Other Non-Current Assets -1,201,087 1,101,470 99,617 
Total Assets $11,528,853 $ 11,292,704 $ 236,149 

P a g e  2 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

December 31,2008 

The net change in total assets is a $236,149 increase. The decrease in current assets (which includes unrestricted cash, 
accounts receivable, inventory and prepaid expenses) is due to normal operations of the Company that generate 
fluctuations in the individual line items. The increase in capital assets is the net effect of capital assets acquired during 
the year and the depreciation expense on all assets. The increase in other non-current assets (which is all restricted cash 
and certificates of deposit) is from the receipt and use of grant and debt proceeds to fund construction projects and 
improvements. 

Condensed Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
2008 2007 Difference 

$ 424,595 $ 247,721 $ 176,874 
Noncurrent Liabilities 1,526,149 1,625,074 (98,925) 
Total Liabilities $ 1,950,744 $ 1,872,795 $ 77,949 

Current liabilities increased from 2007 to 2008 due to interim financing obtained through Commonwealth Bank and Trust 
Company to fund construction projects. Non-current liabilities (which includes notes payable and customer deposits 
payable) decreased mainly d u e  to principal payments made during 2008. 

Net Assets 

2008 2007 Difference 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt $ 8,507,740 $ 8,320,129 $ 187,611 
Restricted Net Assets 1,165,470 1,044,936 120,534 
Unrestricted Net Assets 
Total Net Assets 

(95,101 ) 54,844 (149,945) 
$ 9,578,109 $ 9,419,909 $ 158,200 

Total net assets increased by $158,200 (net income). Restricted net assets reflect restrictions placed on assets by notes 
payable requirements and construction activities. Negative unrestricted net assets of $951 01 is caused by constraints 
placed on the use of assets from construction and debt activities and not by the Company’s choice. 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Condensed Statement of Revenues and Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Operating Revenue $ 1,996,510 $ 2,018,714 $ (22,204) 
Operating Expenses 2,338,441 2,170,248 (I 68,193) 
Net Operating Income $ (341,931) $ (151,534) $ (190,397) 
Non-Operating Revenue (Expenses) (43,7 1 3) (41,477) (2,236) 
Net Income (Loss) Before Contributions $ (385,644) $ (193,011) $ (192,633) 
Capital Cantributions 543,844 358,577 185,267 
Net Income $ 158,200 $ 165,566 $ (7,366) 
Net Assets-Beg Year 9,419,909 9,254,343 165,566 
Net Assets-End Year $ 9,578,109 $ 9,419,909 $ 158,200 

2008 2007 Difference 

Operating revenue (which consists of billed water charges, reconnect/disconnect charges, forfeited discounts, contractual 
services, equipment rental income and miscellaneous) decreased (I .I 0%) because of the drought in 2007 versus fairly 
mild weather in 2008. Operating expenses were up compared to 2007. Increases in accounting and collection labor, 
maintenance expenses, professional services, transportation expenses and depreciation expense aided in the change. 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

December 31,2008 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Condensed Statement of Cash Flows 

Cash from Operating Activities 
Cash from Capital & Related Financing Activities (96,870) (534,965) 438,095 
Cash from Investing Activities 
Change in Cash 
Cash Balance, Beg Year 
Cash Balance, End Year 

2008 2007 Difference 
$ 90,261 $ 171,905 $ (81,644) 

5,436 44,977 (39,541) 
$ (1,173) $ (318,083) $ 316,910 

831,147 1,149,230 (31 8,083) 
$ 829,974 $ 831,147 $ (1,173) 

Cash receipts from customers are down 1.86%, which is reflective of the decrease in operating revenues noted earlier. 
The net cash from capital and related financing activities reflect purchases related to new equipment, construction related 
financing, system additions and capital contributions received. Also, the net cash from capital and related financing 
activities reffect regularly scheduled long-term debt principal and interest disbursements. The change in investing 
activities is consistent with expectations for the year. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At December 31, 2008, the Water Company had $14.97 million invested in capital assets (before depreciation) including 
buildings, equipment, and water lines. (See table below.) This represents an increase of $571,421 or 3.97%. 

2008 2007 
Land & Land Rights $ 92,526 $ 92,526 

Structures,& Improvements 496,317 496,317 

Distribution System 12,927,635 12,804,658 

Machinery & Equipment 1,001,165 932,864 

Construction-in-process 454,276 74,133 

Totals 

This year’s major additions included: 

$14,971,919 $14,400,498 

0 During 2008, $216,872 of water line services, pumping equipment, meters, etc. were placed in service upon 
project completion along with normal system additions. The Northridge distribution line and - Persimmon Ridge 
pump station projects were completed during the year. 

0 $454,276 of costs in construction in process related to the Bellpoint and St. Johns pump projects. 
__ 

Page 4 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

December 31,2008 

Debt 

At year-end, the Water Company had $1,379,552 in notes payable and $129,743 in interim financing compared to 
$1,477,190 of notes payable last year as shown below. The net increase of $32,105 resulted from scheduled principal 
payments and interim financing proceeds used for construction projects. 

2008 2007 

Interim Financing 
Notes Payable 
Total 

$ 129,743 $ 
1,379,552 I ,477, I90 

$ 1,509,295 $ 1,477,190 

ECONOMIC FACTORS 

The Bellpoint and St. Johns pump projects are to be completed in 2009. Work on the Louisville Transmission main is 
expected to begin in 2009. 

CONTACTING THE WATER COMPANY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our customers and creditors with a general overview of the Water Company’s 
finances and to show the Company’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or 
need additional financial information, contact the North Shelby Water Company’s office at 4596 Bagdad Road, Bagdad, 
Kentucky, 40003. 

Darrell Dees 
Manager 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
December 31,2008 and 2007 

2008 2007 
ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash 
Accounts Receivable (Net) 
Other Receivables 
Inventory 
Prepaid Insurance 

Total Current Assets 

$ 73,411 
154,013 
22,295 
50,507 

$ 162,323 
137,785 
14,773 
68,015 

10,505 
$ 310,731 

11,019 
$ 393,915 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Assets: 

Capital Assets (Net) 
Cash, Including Time Deposits 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

$ 1,101,470 $ 1,201,087 
10,017,035 

$ 11,218,122 
9,797,319 

$ 10,898,789 

$ 11.292.704 $ 11,528,853 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Employee Benefits 
Accrued Payroll TaxeslEmployee Withholding 
Utility Tax Payable 
Sales Tax Payable 
Accrued Interest Payable - Customer Deposits 
Interim Financing -Accrued Interest 
Interim Financing 
Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets: 

Accounts Payable - Construction 
Accrued Interest Payable - Notes Payable 
Notes Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

$ 137,095 
3,973 
6,555 
4,345 

163 
1,527 
3,098 

129,743 

$ 78,080 
4,408 
5,344 
4,031 

21 9 
1,467 

10,810 
45,724 35,617 

102,479 
$ 424,595 

97,638 
$ 247.721 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Notes Payable 
Customer Deposits Payable 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

$ 1,277,073 $ 1,379,552 
249,076 

$ 1,526,149 
245,522 

$ 1,625,074 

Total Liabilities $ 1.950.744 $ 1,872,795 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 
Restricted for Capital Projects 
Restricted for Debt Service 
Unrestricted 

$ 8,507,740 
482,091 
683,379 
(95,101) 

$ 9,578,109 

$ 8,320,129 
273,904 
771,032 
54,844 

Total Net Assets $ 9,419,909 

Page 6 See accompanying notes to the  basic financial statements. 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

For the Years Ended December 31,2008 and 2007 

2008 2007 
Operating Revenues: 

Charges for Services: 
Water Charges (Net of Estimated Bad Debts) 

Total Charges for Services 
Other Charges and Miscellaneous: 

Forfeited Discounts & Service Charges 
Equipment Rental Income 
Contractual Services 
Miscellaneous 

Total Other Charges and Miscellaneous 

$ 1,770,267 
$ 1,770,267 

$ 1,788,842 
$ 1,788,842 

$ 54,461 
30,299 

131,086 
10,397 

$ 226,243 

$ 63,419 
31,673 

125,996 
8,784 

$ 229,872 

Total Operating Revenues $ 1,996,510 $ 2,018,714 

Operating Expenses: 
Accounting and Collecting Labor 
Commissioner Fees 
Contractual Service 
Employee Retirement & Benefits 
Insurance 
Maintenance of Mains 
Miscellaneous 
Office Supplies and Expense 
Operating Labor 
Other Interest Expense 
Payroll Taxes 
Professional Services 
Purchased Water 
Purchased Power 
Regulatory Fees 
Rental of Equipment 
Transportation Expense 
Utilities 
Depreciation Expense 

Total Operating Expenses 

$ 219,714 
32,750 
61,816 

156,157 
29,654 

114,648 
6,828 

45,828 
94,867 
1,733 

29,552 
31,949 

831,251 
85,389 
3,016 
1,266 

49,990 
30,413 

$ 271,243- 
30,600 
64,464 

130,179 
29,092 

152,279 
21,975 
41,957 

1,710 
30,672 
55,132 

868,335 
86,814 
3,242 
2,023 

60,284 
27,798 
377.299 343,427 

$ 2,170,248 $ 2,338,441 

$ (341,931) $ (151,534) Net Operating Loss 

Nonoperating Revenue (Expense): 
Investment Income 
Interest Expense 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expense) 

$ 17,314 $ 29,896 
(71,373) 

$ (41,477)- 

. Net Loss Before Contributions 
Capital Contributions 

$ (385,644) 
543.844 

$ (193,011) - 
358,577 

$ 158,200 $ - 165,566 Net Income 

Net Assets-Beginning of Year - 9,254,343 9,419,909 

Net Assets--End of Year $ 9,578,109 $ 9,419,909 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.. Page 7 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Years Ended December 31,2008 and  2007 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments t o  Suppliers 
Payments to  Employees 
Other Receipts (Payments) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 

Capital Contributions 
Purchases  of Capital Assets  
Proceeds from Interim Financing 
Principal Paid on Interim Financing 
Principal Paid on Capital Debt 
Interest Paid on Capital Debt (Including Capitalized Interest) 

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and 
Related Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Net Cash  Provided by Certificates of Deposits Redeemed 
Interest Received 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and  Cash Equivalents 

Balances-Beginning of the  Year 

Balances-End of the Year 

Unrestricted Cash 
Restricted Cash 
Restricted Certificates of Deposit 

Total Cash and  Cash 
Equivalents, End of Year 

Unrestricted Cash 
Restricted Cash 
Restricted Certificates of Deposit 

Total Cash and  Cash 
Equivalents, End of Year 

Balances 
Per December 31,2008 

Statement of 
Net Assets  - 

$ 73,41 I 
756,563 
444,524 

Balances 
Per December 31,2007 

Statement of 
Net Assets  

$ 162,323 

432,646 

$ 1,263,793 

668,824 

2008 2007 

$ 1,972,760 $ 2,010,220 

(385,186) (347,965) 

$ 90,261- $ 171,905 

(1,502,396) (1,496,988) 

5,083 6,638 

$ 543,844 $ 358,577 
(601,003) (725,105) 
329,410 

(199,667) 
(97,638) (93,023) 

- (71,816) (75,414) 

$ (96,870) $ (534,9651 

17,314 29,896 
$ 5,436 $ 44,977 - 

831,147 1,149,230 - 

$ 831,147 

Balances 
Per December 31,2008 

Statement of 
Cash Flows 

$ 73,411 
756,563 

$ a 29,974 

Balances 
Per December 31,2007 

Statement of 
Cash Flows 

$ 162,323 
668,824 

$ 831,147 

(Continued) 

See accompanying notes  to the basic financial statements. Page 8 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Years Ended December 31,2008 and 2007 

2008 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating Income (Loss) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash 

Cash Flows Reported in Other Categories: 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation Expense 

$ (341,931) 

377,299 

Change in Assets and Liabilities: 
Receivables, Net (I 6,228) 

Inventories 17,508 
Prepaid Expenses 514 

Accrued Expenses 1,094 

Other Receivables (7,522) 

Accounts and Other Payables 55,973 

Customer Meter Deposits Payable 3,554 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 90,261 
\ 

SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL, AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

At December 31,2008, North Shelby Water Company had $3,042 of capitalized 
expenditures for the acquisition of plant asse ts  included in accounts payable 
on the Statement of Net Assets. 

At December 31,2007, North Shelby Water Company had $10,810 of capitalized 
expenditures for the acquisitionkonstruction of plant assets  included in construction 
payable on the Statement of Net Assets. 

2007 

$ (151,534) 

343,427 

(9,888) 
1,394 

(14,697) 
1,603 

1,032 
4,972 

$ 171,905 

(4,404) 

I 

, 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. Page 9 I 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2008 and 2007 

NOTE I - DESCRIPTION OF ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The North Shelby Water Company is a rural water company serving customers in Franklin, Henry, Oldham and 
Shelby Counties, Kentucky, and is regulated by the Public Service Commission of the Commonwealth of 
Kentucky. The Water Company was formed as a 501(c)12 nonprofit organization in August 1972. Seven directors 
are elected from the members to manage the affairs of the corporation. 

In evaluating how to define North Shelby Water Company for financial reporting purposes, management has 
considered all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting 
entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basic -- but not the only -- criterion for including 
a potential component unit within the reporting entity is the governing body’s ability to exercise oversight 
responsibility. The most significant manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency. Other 
manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of 
governing authority, the designation of management, the ability to significantly influence operations and 
accountability for fiscal matters. The other criterion used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or 
exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of special financing relationships, regardless of whether the 
Water Company is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based upon the application of these criteria, the 
Water Company has no component units. 

A summary of the Water Company’s significant accounting policies follows: 

Basis of presentation and accounting: As stated in Kentucky Revised Statutes (KRS) 278.012, “any water 
association formed for the purpose of furnishing water services to the general public pursuant to KRS Chapter 
273 is deemed to be and shall be a public utility and shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Public Service 
Commission.” In KRS 278.220, it is outlined that the Public Service Commission may establish a system of 
accounts to be kept by the utilities subject to its jurisdiction, and may prescribe the manner in which such 
accounts shall be kept. The financial statements of the Water Company are prepared in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Water Company applies al l  relevant Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements and applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 
1989, unless they conflict with GAS6 pronouncements. 

All activities of the Water Company are accounted for within a single proprietary (enterprise) fund. Proprietary 
funds are used to account for operations that are (a) financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
business enterprises where the intent of the governing body is that the cost (expenses, including depreciation) 
of  providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily 
through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues 
earned, expenses incurred, andlor net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability, or other purposes. 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to the Water Company is determined by its 
measurement focus. The transactions of the Water Company are accounted for on a flow of economic resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operations are 
included on the statement of net assets. Net assets (i.e., total assets net of total liabilities) are segregated into 
invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted; and unrestricted components. 

Revenues and expenses: Operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that result 
From the ongoing principal operations of the Water Company. Operating revenues consist primarily of charges 
For services. Non-operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that are related to 
Financing and investing types of activities and result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities. The 
Water Company adheres to  the use restrictions established by note agreements when expenses are incurred for 
which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available. The Water Company has no policy defining 
which resources (restricted or unrestricted) to use first. 

’ropertv and equipment: Property and equipment purchased or constructed is stated at cost. Interest related to 
:osts, and major improvements, renewals and replacements is capitalized as a cost of the project. Costs 
issociated with hook-up fees are capitalized as meters, installations, and services. Depreciation is computed on 
be straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. The range of estimated useful lives 
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NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2008 and 2007 

NOTE I - DESCRIPTION OF ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

- Buildings & Improvements 10-30 years 
- Distribution System 5-50 years 
- Machinery & Equipment 3-30 years 

Inventory: Inventories are stated at cost based on first in -f irst out. 

Income Taxes: The corporation is a nonprofit organization and is exempt from income taxes under Section 
501(c)12 of the Internal Revenue Code. 

Contributed Capital: Under the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Statement No. 33, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions, the Water Company recognizes capital 
contributions as revenues, instead of contributed capital. Grants totaling $420,944 and $93,525 were received by 
the Water Company for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Tap-on fees of $36,000 and 
contributions in aid of construction of $86,900 were received by the Water Company for the year ended 
December 31,2008. Tap-on fees of $57,900 and contributions in aid of construction of $207,152 were received by 
the Water Company for the year ended December 31 , 2007. 

Net Assets: Net assets comprise the various net earnings from operating and non-operating revenues, expenses 
and contributions of capital. Net assets are classified in the following three components: invested in capital 
assets, net of related debt; restricted; and unrestricted net assets. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt, 
consists of all capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt that is 
attributable to the acquisition, construction and improvement of those assets; debt related to unspent proceeds 
or other restricted cash and investments is excluded from the determination. Restricted net assets consists of 
net assets for which constraints are placed thereon by external parties, such as lenders, grantors, contributors, 
laws, regulations and enabling legislation, including self-imposed legal mandates. Unrestricted net assets 
consist of all other net assets not included in the above categories. 

Estimates: The preparation of financial statements requires management to  make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Statement of Cash Flows: For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, North Shelby Water Company 
considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when 
purchased to be cash equivalents. 

NOTE 2 - DEBT RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS 

The Debt Service Account was established with the original RECD note payable, and is to be continued to be 
maintained as long as any of the 1971, 1972, 1979, 1993, 1998 or 2000 notes are outstanding. Under the loan 
agreement which established this account, it was provided that a minimum balance be maintained in this account 
as security to the creditor. In order to attain the minimum balance, a monthly transfer must be made in the sum 
equal to at least 1/12 of the annual installment next becoming due. 

Transfers sufficient to meet the total obligation outstanding on al l  notes were made timely during the years 
ended December 31,2008 and 2007. 

Under the loan agreements of the original 1971 (2 notes) and 1972 (1 note) notes, a Depreciation Account was to 
be established to provide funds for extraordinary repairs and extensions to the system, and to make up any 
deficiency in the Debt Service Account. The monthly transfer required to be made to the Depreciation Account 
would be a minimum of $741 each month until a balance of $88,920 is accumulated. The 1979 note required an 
additional $113 each month until a balance of $13,560 is accumulated. The 1993 note required an additional $185 
each month until a balance of $22,200 is accumulated. The 1998 note required an additional $135 each month 
until a balance of $16,200 is accumulated. The 2000 note required an additional $260 each month until a balance 
of $31,200 is accumulated. The Depreciation Account is to be maintained as long as any of the above notes are 
outstanding. Sufficient funds were transferred during the years ended December 31,2008 and 2007. 

Page I 1  
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NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2008 and 2007 

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

The table presented below is designed to disclose the level of custody credit risk assumed by the Water 
Company based upon how its deposits were insured or secured with collateral at December 31, 2008 and 2007. 
The categories of credit risk are defined as follows: 

Category 1 - Insured by FDIC Insurance or collateralized with a depository surety bond or securities held 
by the Water Company (public trust) or by its agent in its name. 

Category 2 - Uninsured but collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust 
department or agent in the Water Company’s name. 

Category 3 - Uninsured and uncollateralized; or collateralized with securities held by the pledging 
financial institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the Water Company’s name; or 
collateralized with no written or approved collateral agreement. 

December 31,2008 

Total Bank 
Type of Deposits Balance 

TimelSavings Deposits $ 794,118 
Demand Deposits 

Total Deposits 

December 31,2007 

Type of Deposits 
TimelSavings Deposits 
Demand Deposits 

Total Deposits 

482,091 
$ 1,276,209 

Total Bank 
Balance 

$ 977,527 
299,425 

$ 1,276,952 

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Assets: 

Unrestricted Cash, 

Custody Credit Risk Category 
1 2 3 

$ 325,122 $ 364,645 $ 104,351 

$ 807,213 $ 364,645 $ 104,351 
482,091 - 

Custody Credit Risk Category 
1 2 3 

$ 300,000 $ 677,527 $ - 
$ 400,000 $ 876,952 $ - 

100,000 199,425 - 

Total Carrying 
Value 

$ 792,257 
482,091 

$ 1.274.348 

Total Carrying 
Value 

$ 978,929 
284,714 

$ 1,263,643 

December 31,2008 December 31,2007 . 

$ 73,411 $ 162,323 
Restricted Cash, Including Time Deposits 1,201,087 1,101,470 
Less Cash on Hand (1 50)  (150) 

$ 1,274,348 $ 1,263,643 

NOTE 4 - RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Restricted cash and time deposits consist of the following: 

Debt Service Accounts 
Depreciation Accounts 
Construction Accounts 

December 31 , 2008 December 31,2007 
655,736 $ 527,839 $ 

191,157 161,020 
482,091 284,714 

Total $ 1,201,087 $ I ,I 01,470 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2008 and 2007 

NOTE 5 -CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Customer Accounts Receivable has been netted with an Allowance for Bad Debts of $12,043 and $3,211 at 
December 31,2008 and 2007, respectively. The amount provided for bad debts represents the portion of the total 
amounts for which collection is unlikely, based on historical collection data. 

Estimated unbilled water service revenue of $132,628 and $115,498 is included in accounts receivable at 
December 31 , 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the years ended December 31,2008 and 2007, was as follows: 

Balance at 
January 1,2008 

Balance at 

Disposals December 31,2008 Additions 

Land & Land Rights 

Structures & Improvements 

Distribution System 

Machinery & Equipment 

Construction in Process 
Totals at  Historical Cost 

5 92,526 

496,317 

12,804,658 
932,864 
74.433 

$ 

122,977 

93,895 

5 - 5  92,526 
496,317 

12,927,635 

(25,594) 1,001,165 
( I  80,870) 454,276 561,013 

$ 777.885 $ 14.400.498 $ (206,464) 5 14,971,919 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Structures & Improvements 
Distribution System 

Machinery & Equipment 
Total Accumulated Depreciation 

$ (83,042) 
(3,915,906) 

(604,231) 
$ (4,603,179) 

$ (16,550) 
(296,596) 

(64,153) 

5 (377,299) 

$ - $  (99,592) 

(4,212,502) 

(25,594) (642,790) 
$ (25,594) $ (4,954,884) 

Capital Assets, Net 5 400,586 5 9,797,319 5 (180,870) 5 10,017,035 

Balance at 

January 1,2007 

Balance at 

Disposals December 31,2007 Additions 

Land & Land Rights 

Structures & Improvements 

Distribution System 

Machinery & Equipment 

Construction in Process 

Totals at  Historical Cost 

5 92,526 

494,721 
11,701,248 

880,510 
579,973 

$ 13,748,978 

$ 
1,596 

1,103,410 

95,838 

389,099 

$ 1,589,943 

5 - $  92,526 

496,317 

12,804,658 

(43,484) 932,864 
(894,939) 74,133 - 

$ (938,423) 5 14,400,498 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Structures & Improvements 

Distribution System 

Machinery & Equipment 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 

$ (77,606) 

(3,630,527) 

(581,963) 

$ (4,290,096) 

5 (5,436) 
(285,379) 
(52,612) 

$ (343,427) 

$ 1,246,516 

5 - 5  (83,042) 

(3,915,906) 

(30,344) -- (604,231) 

$ (30,344) 5 (4,603,179) 

$ (908,079) 5 9,797,319 Capital Assets, Net $ 9,458,882 

ncluded under the Water Company’s capital assets at December 31,2008 and 2007, were $704,586 and $663,780 
)f fully depreciated assets, respectively. Land and land rights, and construction in process are capital assets not -- 

icing depreciated. 

lepreciation expense aggregated $377,299 and $343,427 in 2008 and 2007, respectively. 



Notes Payable: 

1971 RECD note, original loan amount of $500,000, 
secured by water revenues. Interest is charged 5.00% 
per annum. Final maturity is January, 201 I. 

1971 RECD note, original loan amount of $500,000, 
secured by water revenues. Interest is charged 5.00% 
per annum. Final maturity is January, 201 I. 

1972 RECD note, original loan amount of $500,000, 
secured by water revenues. Interest is charged 5.00% 
per annum. Final maturity is January, 2012. 

1979 RECD note, original loan amount of $230,000, 
secured by water revenues. Interest is charged 5.00% 
per annum. Final maturity is July, 2019. 

1993 RECD note, original loan amount of $300,600, 
secured by water revenues. Interest is charged 5.625% 
per annum. Final maturity is April, 2033. 

1998 RECD note, original loan amount of $288,500, 
secured by water revenues. Interest is charged 4.5% per 
3nnum. Final maturity is October, 2038. 

2000 RECD note, original loan amount of $568,000, 
secured by water revenues. Interest is charged 4.375% 
3er annum. Final maturity is May, 2040. 

Total Notes Payable 

Current Portion 
Noncurrent Portion 

Total Notes Payable 

NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2008 and 2007 

NOTE 7 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

Customer deposits are collected upon installation of water service. This amount is to be refunded to the 
customer upon discontinuation of service (after the customer’s bill has been paid in full). Records are 
maintained which detail the accrued interest on each customer’s deposit based on the current annual rate. 
Interest accrued is refunded to the customer or credited to the customer’s bill on an annual basis. A t  December 
31,2008 and 2007, accrued interest on customer deposits was $1,527 and $1,467, respectively. 

North Shelby Water Company has not maintained a separate bank account specifically for cash collected and 
disbursed relating to customer deposits. 

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

As of December 31,2008 and 2007, the long-term debt payable consisted of the following: 

December 31,2008 December 31,2007 

66,417 

- 534,685 ~- 527,150 

1,277,073 1,379,552 

_-  

_. -- 

._ 

- 

C)r-n r ( A  

91,042 

116,832 

251,892 

259,902 

256,508 

264,008 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31 , 2008 and 2007 

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continuedl 

Changes in Long-term Debt 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt for the years ended December 31,2008 and 2007. 

December 31,2008 

Balance at Balance at  Current 

January 1,2008 Additions Repayments December 31,2008 Portion 

Notes Payable $ 1,477,190 $ - $ (97,638) $ 'f,379,552 $ 102,479 

December 31,2007 

Balance at Balance at  Current 

January 1,2007 Additions Repayments December 31,2007 Portion 

Notes Payable $ 1,570,213 $ - $ (93,023) $ 1,477,190 $ 97,638 

The annual requirements for all notes payable outstanding at December 31 , 2008 are a s  follows: 

Due Principal Interest Total 
2009 $ 102,479 $ 65,959 $ 168,438 
201 0 107,562 
201 I 
201 2 
2013 
2014-201 8 172,712 224,878 
2019-2023 169,210 181,321 
2024-2028 188,995 140,795 329,790 
2029-2033 237,295 
2034-2038 193,895 
2039-2040 

The annual requirements for all notes payable outstanding at December 31, 2007 are a s  follows: 

Due 
2008 

2010 107,562 60,876 168,438 
201 1 79,676 55,538 135,214 
2012 40,472 51,596 
2013-2017 164,722 232,868 
2018-2022 
2023-2027 
2028-2032 
2033-2037 

-- 2038-2040 
- $ 1,477,190 $ 1,034,615 $ 2,511,805 

D--- r(C 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2008 and 2007 

NOTE 9 -SHORT-TERM DEBT - INTERIM FINANCING 

North Shelby Water Company obtained a 5% fixed rate revolving line of credit loan through Commonwealth Bank 
& Trust Company. The $1.6 million available line of credit (open until January 9, 2010) is being used to fund the 
Bellpoint and St. Johns pump projects and assisted in completing the Persimmon Ridge pump project. 

Balance at Balance at 
January I, 2008 Additions Repayments December 31,2008 

Line of Credit $ 329,410 $ 199,667 $ 129,743 

NOTE I O  -INTEREST EXPENSE 

Interest expense incurred for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 was $62,737 and $73,106, 
respectively. $6,878 of construction related interest expense was capitalized in 2008. No interest was capitalized 
in 2007. 

- 

NOTE 11 - FUND EQUITY - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Restricted for Capital Projects: 
Monies Restricted for Construction 
Less: Accounts Payable-ConstructionlRetainage 

December 31,2008 December 31,2007 

$ 482,091 $ 284,714 
(10,810) 

Total Restricted for Capital Projects $ 482,091 $ 273,904 

Restricted for Debt Service: 
RECD Notes Payable 

Cash 
Less: Accrued Interest Payable 

Total Restricted for Debt Service 

816,756 

$ 683,379 $ 771,032 
(45,724) I 

$ 718,996 $ 
(35,617) 

4OTE 12 -BAD DEBT EXPENSE 

Mater revenue charges have been netted with an estimated bad debt expense of $8,832 and $3,973 at December 
11, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

rlOTE 13 - INSURANCE AND RELATED ACTIVITIES 

'he Water Company is exposed to  various forms of loss of assets associated with the risks of fire, personal 
iability, theft, vehicular accidents, errors and omissions, fiduciary responsibility, etc. and is also subject to the 
isks associated with employee injury. Each of these risks is covered through the purchase of commercial 
isurance. 

IOTE 14 - THE COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

lorth Shelby Water Company participates in  the Commonwealth o f  Kentucky's County Employees' Retirement 
ystem (CERS). Electing employees and all new employees of the Water Company may participate in the 
ystem. The most recent financial report on CERS is included in the Kentucky Retirement System's annual 
sport, June 30, 2008 and 2007. Copies of this report will be distributed to each participating employer in the 
entucky Employees Retirement System, County Employees Retirement System, and State Police Retirement , 
ystem. Copies will also be available to Legislative personnel and state libraries. 

Ian Descriation - CERS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers substantially 
I1 regular full-time members employed in non-hazardous duty positions of each county and school board, and any 
jditional eligible local agencies electing to participate in the System. The plan provides for retirement, disability, 
i d  death benefits to plan members. Retirement benefits under the plan will vary based on final compensation, 
?ars of service and other factors as fully described in the plan documents. Retirement benefits may be extended 

- ._ 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2008 and 2007 

NOTE 14 -THE COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM (Continued) 

to beneficiaries of plan members under certain circumstances. Cost-of-living adjustments (COLA) are provided at 
the discretion of the State legislature. 

Contributions - For the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, plan members were required to contribute 5% of 
their annual creditable compensation. Participating employers were required to contribute at  an actuarially 
determined rate. Per Kentucky Revised Statute Section 61 565 (3), normal contribution and past service 
contribution rates shall be determined by the Board of Trustees of the Kentucky Retirement Systems (Board) on 
the basis of an annual valuation last preceding the July I of a new biennium. The Board may amend contribution 
rates as of the first day of July of the second year of a biennium, if it is determined on the basis of a subsequent 
actuarial valuation that amended contribution rates are necessary to satisfy requirements determined in 
accordance with actuarial bases adopted by the Board. For the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, 
participating employers contributed 13.19% of each employee’s creditable compensation through June 30, 2007 
and 16.17% of each employee’s creditable compensation through June 30, 2008. The rate was decreased to 
13.50% July I, 2008. These were the actuarially determined rates determined by the Board to be paid on 
creditable compensation. Administrative costs of the Kentucky Retirement System are financed through 
employer contributions and investment earnings. 

The Water Company’s total payroll for the year ended December 31, 2008 was $408,372. Contributions were 
based on $385,906 (eligible gross wages). The total pension expense for the year ended December 31,2008 was 
$57,225 and $33,352 for the employer and employees, respectively. All contributions were made as required 
during the year ended December 31,2008. 

The Water Company’s total payroll for the year ended December 31, 2007 was $371,961. Contributions were 
based on $351,718 (eligible gross wages). The total pension expense for the year ended December 31,2007 was 
$51,716 and $22,272 for the employer and employees, respectively. All contributions were made as required 
during the year ended December 31,2007. 

The Water Company’s contribution for the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007 was .017% and .019% of the 
System’s total contribution requirements for all employers, respectively. 

For non-hazardous duty, the required contributions to the plan were as follows: 

Annual Required Actual Retiree Drug Percentage 
Contributions Contributions I Subsidy Contributions Contributions 

June 30,2008 544,853,127 347,035,445 6,003,181 
June 30,2007 398,108,795 271,869,651 9,623,43 1 
June 30,2006 356,066,426 21 9,701,869 

64.8% 
70.7% 
61 -7% 

NOTE 15 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Vacation Davs 

Vacation is earned at rates varying one to fifteen days per year depending on the length of service. A maximum 
of five vacation days may be carried over to the next year. At December 31,2008 and 2007, the Water Company 
did not have accrued compensated absences since company employees had used all available vacation days. 

Sick Davs 

sick leave accrues at the rate of five days per year and shall accumulate to a maximum of 90 days. At December 
$1, 2008 and 2007, the Water Company did not have an unrecorded sick pay liability since company employees 
lad used al l  available accrued sick days. 

- 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2008 and 2007 

VOTE 16 - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The Water Company purchases 100% of the water it sells from the following entities: Shelbyville Municipal 
Nater, Frankfort Electric & Water Plant Board, Louisville Water Company, and West Shelby Water. 

VOTE 17 -OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 

The Water Company furnishes managerial, meter reading, maintenance, meter installation, accounts receivable 
vocessing, and general office services for U.S. 60 Water District. The Company received $208,661 and $202,554 
br the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. There is a receivable due from US. 60 Water 
Xstrict in the amount of $22,194 and $14,685, at December 31,2008 and 2007, respectively. 

JOTE 18 -COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Jorth Shelby Water Company and six other municipalities, are participating in a joint engineering study through 
he Shelby-Franklin Water Management Group to determine the short and long-term water supply needs of the 
Shelby-Franklin Region, the appropriate size of the regional water transmission main, and the estimated cost of 
he transmission main and associated facilities. The seven entities have created a regional wder Commission 
bursuant to the provisions of KRS 74.420 to 74.520 to jointly acquire and operate sources of supply of potable 
vater in order to furnish potable water to the water systems serving the Shelby-Franklin Region. The Shelby- 
:ranklin Water Commission is both a public corporation and a public body corporate and politic with the powers 
ind duties specified in KRS 74.420 to 74.520. North Shelby Water Company nor any of the other organizing 
lntities, shall be responsible for payment of any of the expenses, fees, debt obligations or other obligations 
iossibly incurred by the Commission. 

1 2007, a $1.5 million grant was transferred from the City of Shelbyville, Kentucky to North Shelby Water 
:ompany as financing toward the construction of transmission lines. This project has been approved by the 
:spital Projects and Oversight Committee. Easements are being obtained. The total project cost is estimated at 
2.391 million with financing provided by the $1.5 million grant and $450,000 of Company acquired loan funds. 

1 its decision to fund the construction of its Aiken Road project, North Shelby Water Company believed it had 
een awarded a $300,000 Kentucky infrastructure Authority grant. After numerous discussions with KIA 
Spresentatives, the governor’s office, and other representatives, it appears that this is not the case. Due to this 
ccurrence, the Company has had to use internal funds to finance the project. In the 2007 legislature, the 
:ompany was awarded a $300,000 grant for a different project. In 2008, the Water Company received this grant. 

urrently, the Water Company has two projects under construction. These are pump stations located at 
ellpoint and St. Johns. $291,536 and $159,701 of costs related to the Bellpoint and St. John projects, 
?spectively, are capitalized as construction in progress. These projects are being funded by line of credit loan 
rnds provided by Commonwealth Bank and Trust Company. 
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I the Board of Directors of the 
4orth Shelby Water Company 
gdad, KY 40003 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

have audited the financial statements of North Shelby Water Company, as of and for the year ended December 31, 
18, and have issued our report thereon dated March 30,2009. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
ndards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
itained in Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

ERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

)lanning and performing our audit we considered North Shelby Water Company’s internal control over financial 
orting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
incial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the North Shelby 
:er Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
ctiveness of the North Shelby Water Company’s internal control over financial reporting. 

consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
agraph and would not necessaril-y identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might 
iignificant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies 
iternal control over financial reporting that we consider to  be significant deficiencies. 

mtrol deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in 
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to  prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A 
tificant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects North 
Iby Water Company’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance 
generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement 
orth Shelby Water Company’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or 
cted by North Shelby Water Company’s internal control. We consider Items 08-1 through 08-3 described in the 
)mpanying schedule of findings and responses to be significant deficiencies in internal control over financial 
Irting. 

aterial weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than 
note likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by 
h Shelby Water Company’s internal control. 

consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
graph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the internal control that might be 
ificant deficiencies and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all significant deficiencies that are also 
idered to be material weaknesses. We consider the significant deficiencies described above to be material 
;n esses. 



~ Board of Directors of the 
North Shelby Water Company 
Page Two 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether North Shelby Water Company's financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an  opinion on compliance with those provisions 
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an  opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no  instances of noncompliance o r  other matters that *are required to *be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of North Shelby Water Company, in a separate letter 
dated, March 30, 2009. 

North Shelby Water Company's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and responses. We did not audit North Shelby Water Company's response and, accordingly, 
we express no opinion on it. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Rural Economic Community 
Development Service, other lending agencies, and the Public Service Commission and is not intended to  be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

tAISOR, ZAPP, & WOODS P.S.C 
:edified Public Accountants 

larch 30,2009 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 

For the Year Ended December 31,2008 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

1. The auditors’ report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of North Shelby 
Water Company. 

2. Three significant deficiencies disclosed during the audit of the  financial statements are reported in 
t h e  report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and other matters based on 
an audit of financial statements performed in accordance with Government Auditinq Standards. The 
deficiencies were reported a s  material weaknesses. It is identified in the Schedule of Findings and 
Responses a s  08-1 through 08-3. 

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of North Shelby Water Company, 
which would be required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, were 
disclosed during the audit. 

3. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT 

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES 

08-1 SIZE OF ENTITY 

CONDITION 

Due to the size of the administrative staff, internal control is limited. 

CRITERIA 

Internal controls should be in place to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance 
that assets  are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use o r  disposition. 

CAUSE 

The staff size of the Company limits the ability to rotate duties and implement checking procedures. 

EFFECT 

This limitation may affect the ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Management should strive to separate duties a s  staff and cost  benefits allow. 

RESPONSE 

We concur with the recommendation. 
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NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES (CONTINUED) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2008 

FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT (Continued) 

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES (Continued) 

08-2 FAILURE TO PREPARE COMPLETE SET OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INCLUDING REQUIRED NOTE 
DISCLOSURES 

CONDITION 

District financial statements, including the required disclosures, are prepared as part of the annual audit. 

CRITERIA 

Internal controls should be in place to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance 
that financial statements and required notes are prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

CAUSE 

The draft accrual basis financial statements and disclosures are prepared during the audit process. The 
entries are entered into the District’s general ledgerlfinancial reports. 

EFFECT 

Management engaged auditor to  prepare the draft of the financial statements, including the related notes 
to the financial statements. Management reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for the 
financial statements prior to their issuance. 

RECOMMENDATION 
- 

The outsourcing of  this service is not unusual for a District this size and is a result of management’s cost 
benefit decision to use others’ accounting expertise rather than incur internal resource costs. We 
recommend that District management continue to enhance its knowledge of reporting requirements in 
providing oversight of  this service. 

RESPONSE 

We concur with the recommendation and will continue to improve our overall accounting knowledge. 

08-3 FAILURE TO PAY SALES TAX ON ALL APPLICABLE PURCHASES 

CONDITION 

The Company did not pay sales tax on purchases of property for use by the Company as applicable. 

CRITERIA 

North Shelby Water Company is not a sales tax exempt entity and as such should pay sales tax on all 
purchases of property for use by the Company. 

CAUSE 

Due to the varying sales tax status of the two water offices encompassed in one building, billing errors - 

occurred in the area of sales tax. Also office personnel were not aware of the difference in exemption 
status for the two water offices. - 



NORTH SHELBY WATER COMPANY 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES (CONTINUED) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2008 

3. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT (Continued) 

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES (Continued) 

08-3 FAILURE TO PAY SALES TAX ON ALL APPLICABLE PURCHASES (Continued) 

EFFECT 

The Company did not pay the appropriate sales tax on all purchases. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Vendors should be advised of the proper entity making the purchase to keep all records accurate. Office 
personnel should review all invoices to ensure that sales tax is paid by the Company, when applicable. 
Accounts payable personnel should review the requirements of KRS 139.470. 

RESPONSE 

We concur with the recommendation. 

COMPLIANCE 

NONE 
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Board of Directors of North Shelby Water Company 
Bagdad, Kentucky 40003 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of North Shelby Water Company a s  of and for 
the year ended December 31, 2008, we considered the Company’s internal control in order t o  determine our  
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements and not to provide 
assurance on the internal control structure. 

We previously reported on the Company’s internal control in our report dated March 30, 2009. A separate report 
contains our report on significant deficiencies in the Company’s internal control. This letter does not affect our  
report dated March 30,2009, on the financial statements of North Shelby Water Company. 

We found the Company’s accounting system to be capable of providing essential information for effective 
operating and financial control of the Company’s operations. At the same  time, we observed certain areas where 
procedural modifications or  revisions might provide better internal control. This letter summarizes our  
comments and suggestions regarding those matters. 

In our review of Company transactions, the following was  observed: 

Generally, transactions were posted correctly in the Company’s general ledger. However, instances were 
observed where incorrect postings occurred consistently. The affected transactions included capital purchases 
and debt retirement payments. Care should be exercised to ascertain that monthly ending balances represent 
the actual assets  and liabilities outstanding. 

Customer deposits are not always entered into the customer records a s  appropriate. Office staff stated that 
there is no test to ensure deposits posted to customer records are equivalent t o  customer deposits deposited 
into the bank depository. A check process should be created to ensure deposited customer deposits are posted 
to customer records. 

In our review of cash accounts it w a s  identified that the Company had inadequate collateral at one of their bank 
depositories. While it is not a requirement of the Public Sekice Commission that t he  Company have all amounts 
not covered by FDIC be secured, it is a good practice to do  so. 

The Company’s office personnel a r e  not familiar with the Company’s policy regarding delinquent accounts, 
Delinquent accounts were viewed that had been set up for payment plan, but no payment had been made. These 
accounts should have been shut off according to the Company’s policy yet were not. Delinquent accounts 
should be reviewed frequently for payment status. 

In our review of payroll expenditures it was observed that Christmas bonuses and certain other cash 
compensation were paid without appropriate taxes remitted in the required time frame, but rather at  year end. All 
payroll taxes should be remitted timely. Also management should retain documented approval of all bonuses 
and other cash Compensation. 

The Company did not appropriately follow its personnel policy during the year in regards to employee sick leave. 
Paid maternity leave was given to an employee without any effect on the employee’s sick or vacation balances. 
The Company’s policy states that all non-exempt full-time employees shall accumulate a t  the rate of 5 days per 
year and accumulate sick leave up to  90 days to guard against prolonged illness o r  injury. The policy does not 
s ta te  any exception for maternity leave. Payroll personnel should review the personnel policy to ensure that all 
policies are appropriately followed. Payroll personnel should maintain an accurate and updated listing of sick 
and vacation leave accumulated and used. 

Members - Private Companies Practice Section of the American Institute of CPA’s 
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In the area of disbursements we observed s o m e  instances where controls were lacking in invoice approval. 
Approval stamps are a convenience, but they should be used only by the authorized individual. Care should be 
taken to insure that (1) they are properly secured, and (2) that they are not used in any way which reduces the 
internal controls established to protect Company funds. Alternatively, instead of using such a stamp, personally 
initialing approval on the invoices may be considered. 

instances were observed of the over payment of invoices. We would recommend that bill paying procedures 
include a review of the previous payments to the vendor along with rechecking the rates charged and 
mathematical accuracy of the bill. 

Check issuance procedures were reviewed during the audit. We would recommend that the Company’s staff be 
given authorization to sign checks up to a particular dollar amount s u c h  a s  $500, without a dual signature 
requirement. The bank statements could be sen t  directly to one  of the Board members from the bank, providing 
for a review of all checks issued. These checks would provide greater internal control over expenditures. 

The Company’s system of file maintenance has improved. However, with two water offices being handled in one  
location, misfilings can occur. In our test of transactions instances were observed where invoice documentation 
could not be located and  invoices had been addressed to the wrong recipient. Due to the varying sales tax 
status of the two water offices, some billing errors were observed in this  area. Vendors should be advised of the 
proper entity making the purchase to keep all records accurate. The accounts payable clerk should be 
responsible for maintaining and filing all original invoices. Continued effort should be made to improve filing 
procedures. 

While Company personnel are more experienced in their job functions, the Company should also cross-train 
individuals within the office personnel to be capable of performing other individual’s duties in case of an 
extended absence. Interest and penalties were paid this year on sales and school tax due to late filing. This 
could have been prevented had appropriate cross-training occurred. 

Also in the area disbursements, it was observed that the Board of Directors receive a treasurer’s report monthly. 
The Board of Directors should sign the  official copy and include it as part of the Company’s minutes. 

The Water Company should enter into a written contract that provides the costs and terms of its agreement a s  
well a s  a description of the services provided to U.S. 60 Water District of Shelby and Franklin Counties as 
recommended in the Kentucky Public Service accounting inspection , Case #2005-00327. 

Although we have indicated some items for review a s  observed during the audit process, we would like to take 
this opportunity, to compliment the Company on  the conscientious attitude exhibited. All involved were cordial 
and cooperative with u s  throughout the audit process. 

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already discussed many 
of these comments and suggestions with various Company personnel, and we will be pleased to discuss them in 
further detail at your convenience, to  perform any additional study of these matters, o r  to assist you in 
implementing the recommendations. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Rural Economic Community 
Development Service, and the Public Service Commission and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 

-_ - - _  

RAISOR, ZAPP &WOODS, PSC 
Certified Public Accountants 

March 30,2009 

Hainor, Zspp & Woo& P.S.C. 
CEMIFIED FzlaLic ACCOUNTANTS 
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To the Board of Directors of the 
North Shelby Water Company 

Bagdad, Kentucky 40003 

We have audited the financial statements of North Shelby Water Company for the years ended December 31, 2008 
and 2007, and have issued our report thereon dated March 30,2009. Professional standards require that we provide 
you with the following information related to our  audits. 

Our Res~onsibilities under US. Generallv Accepted Auditing Standards and Government Auditing Standards 

A s  stated in our engagement letter dated December 9, 2008, our responsibility, a s  described by professional 
standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your 
oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities. 

A s  part of our audit, we considered the internal control of North Shelby Water Company. Such considerations 
were solely for the purpose of determining our  audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning 
such internal control. 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we performed tests of North Shelby Water Company's compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grants. However the objective of our  tests was  not to provide an opinion on 
compliance with s u c h  provisions. 

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated to you in our 
conversations in January, 2009. 

Significant Audit Findinqs 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and me of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting 
policies used by North Shelby Water Company are described in Note 4 to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the years ending 
December 31,2008 and 2007. We noted no transactions entered into by the Company during these years for which 
there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. There are no significant transactions that have been 
recognized in the financial statements in a different period than when the transaction occurred. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and 
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most 
sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were: 

Members - Private Companies Practice Section of the American Institute of CPA's 
Members .. Kentucky Society of Certified Public Accountants 
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Management’s estimate of the fixed asset depreciable lives is based on each asset’s projected useful life 
expectancy. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the fixed asset depreciable 
lives and evaluated depreciation expense in determining its reasonableness: in relation to the financial 
statements taken as a whole. 

Management’s estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based on historical water revenues, 
historical loss levels, and an analysis of the aging and collectibility of individual accounts. We evaluated 
the key factors and assumptions used to develop the allowance in determining that it is reasonable in 
relation to the financial statements taken a s  a whole. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require u s  to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, 
other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 

The following material misstatements (cumulatively material) detected a s  a result of audit procedures were adjusted 
to the Company’s trial balance by management: 

Prepaid expenditures for insurance. 
Record accounts payable. 
Adjust notes payable and the associated accounts of accrued interest and interest expense. 
Capitalize line improvements and other assets acquired during the year. Also, the  capitalization of complete 
construction projects. 
Adjust allowance for doubtful accounts and bad debt expense. 
Record additional depreciation expense and adjustment to remove sold vehicle. 
Adjust inventory to physical count at year-end. 
Adjust for unbilied receivables at year-end. 
The reclassification of capital contributions. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management a s  a financial 
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our  satisfaction, that could be significant to the 
financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the 
course of our audit. 

Management Representations 
- 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation 
letter dated March 30,2009. 

- -  

Rainor, Zspp & Woo& P.S.C. 
CEIWFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, 
with management each year prior to retention a s  the governmental unit’s auditors. However, these discussions 
occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our 
retention. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of North Shelby Water 
Company and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified patties. 

Very truly yours, 

RAISOR, ZAPP & WOODS, PSC 
Certified Public Accountants 



10:29 AM 

01i25/10" 
Accrual Basis (T-,; 

Profit & Loss 
January 2008 

Ordinary IncomeExpense 
Income 

604 - Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608 - Industrial Customers 
610 - Educational Customers 
615 - Fire Protection 
750 - Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 * Service Charge Income 
887 * Equipment Rental Income 
884 * Interest Earned 
605 Return Check Fee Income 
882 - Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 

Cost of Goods Sold 
704 * Water Purchased 

North Shelby Water Company 

_. 

Gross Profit 

Expense 
812 * Commission Member Fees 
854 Depr - General Plant 
852 - Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 * Employee Benefits 
735 * Fuel Expense 
830 * Janitorial Wages 
810 - Legal Fees 
81 7 - License and Fees 
814 * Insurance Expense 
902 Interest - LT Debt 
724 . Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
722 Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 Maintenance - Service & Meters 
821 - Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 * Maintenance -Water Sales Stati 
816 * Meals and Entertainment 
730 Meter Readings 
818 * Misc. General Expense 
804 * Office Supplies 8 Expense 
732 * Operating Supplies 
807 . Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
828 . Taxes - Payroll 
822 - Telephone Expense 
829 * Uniform Cleaning 
827 * Utilities 
Wages & Salaries 

802 - Office Salaries 
808 Management Salary 
801 * Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 

Total Wages 8, Salaries 

705 - Water Testing 

'Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Jan 08 

123,668.47 
10,466.04 

59.49 
465.74 

94.71 
2,680.00 6,713.00 

4,678.29 
2,489.55 
1,925.14 

55.00 
1,820.52 

155,115.95 

55.896.38 

55,896.38 
. ~ 

99,219.57 

2,100.00 
4,000.00 

25,000.00 
13,023.98 
331 5.58 

260.00 
665.74 
174.00 

3,000.00 

876.32 
1,683.25 

685.00 
984.85 

8,845.88 
0.00 

48.67 
4,835.82 

497.73 
1,715.51 

786.75 
1,611.57 
7,288.15 
2,441.87 
2,818.66 

340.96 
81.15 

6,300.ao 

11,436.03 
6,550.80 
2,790.57 

20,777.40 

375.00 

114,833.84 

-15,614.27 

-15,614.27 
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. - .  ~. . 

10:29 AM North Shelby Water Company 
01125110 

(I. Accrual Basis 
Profit & Loss 

February 2008 

Feb 08 

Ordinary IncomelExpense 
income 

604 - Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608 * Industrial Customers 
610 * Educational Customers 
615 * Fire Protection 
750 Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886. Service Charge Income 
887 ’ Equipment Rental Income 
884 - Interest Earned 
605 - Return Check Fee Income 
882 - Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 
Cost of Goods Sold 

704 Water Purchased 

Gross Profit 
Expense 

812 * Commission Member Fees 
854 Depr - General Plant 
852 - Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 Employee Benefits 
735 Fuel Expense 
830 Janitorial Wages 
810 Legal Fees 
814 - Insurance Expense 
902 Interest - LT Debt 
724 Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 - Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 - Maintenance - Service & Meters 
821 - Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 - Maintenance -Water Sales Stati 
816 - Meals and  Entertainment 
730 * Meter Readings 
818 Misc. General Expense 
804 Office Supplies 81 Expense 
732 * Operating Supplies 
807 Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
825 - Rental Equipment 
828 - Taxes - Payroll 
822 - Telephone Expense 
829 . Uniform Cleaning 
827 - Utilities 
Wages & Salaries 

802 - Office Salaries 
808 - Management Salary 
801 Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 

Total Wages & Salaries 

Total Expense 

122,950.51 
10,232.33 

59.49 
544.23 
94.71 

3,760.00 
6,713.00 
4,523.19 
1,760.60 
1,985.76 

48.00 
0.50 

152,672.32 

64.799.37 

87,872.95 

3,850.00 
4,000.00 

25,000.00 
13,905.59 
4,248.00 

260.00 
2,025.00 
3,000.00 
6,300.00 
1,589.64 
3,333.71 

28.25 
2,034.09 

986.80 
11,122.53 

24.00 
111.19 

4,789.92 
25.00 

2,498.36 
71 9.69 

1,353.1 8 
7,436.50 

91.41 
3,474.25 

673.26 
385.96 
77.14 

16,637.46 
10,662.87 
1,481.98 

28,782.31 

132,125.78 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

-44,252.83 ’ 

44,252.83 

Page I 



- -. _- ... . .. . _._____._.......______I_._______.____...._._ _.-. . 

10:29 AM North Shelby Water Company 
Profit & Loss 

March 2008 

Mar 08 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis 

Ordinary IncomelExpense 
Income 

604 - Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608 Industrial Customers 
610 * Educational Customers 
615 - Fire Protection 
750 * Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 * Overhead Reimbursement 
886 * Service Charge Income 
887. Equipment Rental Income 
884 - Interest Earned 
605 - Return Check Fee Income 
883 * Sales Tax Discounts 
882 - Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 
Cost of Goods Sold 

704 * Water Purchased 
-- _ _ ~ -  - 

Total COGS 

Gross Profit 
Expense 

813 - Advertising 
812 - Commission Member Fees 
854 * Depr - General Plant 
852 * Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 Employee Benefits 
735 - Fuel Expense 
830 *Janitorial Wages 
81 0 - Legal Fees 
814 Insurance Expense 
902 - Interest - LT Debt 
724. Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 * Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 * Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 - Maintenance -Service 8 Meters 
720 * Maintenance - Structures 
821 * Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 - Maintenance -Water Sales Stati 
816 - Meals and Entertainment 
804 - Oftice Supplies & Expense 
732 - Operating Supplies 
807 Postage ahd Delivery 
710 * Power Pumping Equipment 
825 - Rental Equipment 
828 - Taxes - Payroll 
822 * Telephone Expense 
829 * Uniform Cleaning 
827 - Utilities 
Wages & Salaries 

802 Office Salaries 
808 - Management Salary 
801 - Vacation, Holiday 8 Sick Pay 

Total Wages & Salaries 
705 - Water Testing 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net  Income 

11 7,623.25 
10,098.04 

59.49 
463.78 
94.71 

2,120.00 
6,713.00 
3,711.85 
1,786.82 
1,559.32 

1 .oo 
2.96 

1,895.47 

146,129.69 

59,325.46 
- . _  _ _ _  --- - _ _  

59,325.46 

86,804 23 

354.26 
2,900.00 
4,000.00 

25,000.00 
13,065.13 
4,978.27 

260.00 
2,615.36 
3,000.00 
6,300.00 
1,446.49 
1,391 .OO 

134.18 
3,037.02 

362.63 
181.50 

4,810.93 
0.00 

83.35 
5,362.68 

892.29 
2,299.44 
6,370.79 

371.95 
2,656.14 
2,975.71 

446.45 
101.25 

11,345.39 
10,328.52 
1,093.57 

22,767.48 

775.00 

118,939.30 

-32,135.07 

-32,135.07 
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10:30 AM North Shelby Water Company 
01125110 Profit & Loss 

April 2008 

Apr 08 

Ordinary IncomelExpense 
Income 

604 - Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608 - Industrial Customers 
610 - Educational Customers 
615 - Fire Protection 
750 Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 * Overhead Reimbursement 
886 Service Charge Income 
887 - Equipment Rental income 
884 * Interest Earned 
605 - Return Check Fee Income 

Total Income 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Total COGS 

704 - Water Purchased 

- - __ - ___ - . - .- 

Gross Profit 

Expense 
815 Bank Service Charges 
812 * Commission Member Fees 
854 - Depr - General Plant 
852 * Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 * Employee Benefits 
735 - Fuel Expense 
830 - Janitorial Wages 
81 0 - Legal Fees 
814 * Insurance Expense 
902 * Interest - LT Debt 
724 * Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 * Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 - Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 * Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 * Maintenance - Service & Meters 
720 Maintenance - Structures 
821 * Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 Maintenance -Water Sales Stati 
730 - Meter Readings 
818 - Misc. General Expense 
804 - Office Supplies & Expense 
732 * Operating Supplies 
807 * Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
825 Rental Equipment 
828 0 Taxes - Payroll 
822 - Telephone Expense 
829. Uniform Cleaning 
827 4 Utilities 
Wages 8 Salaries 

802 - Office Salaries 
808 Management Salary 
801 Vacation, Holiday &Sick Pay 

Total Wages & Salaries 

705 - Water Testing 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

116,331.79 
8,642.12 

59.49 
582.63 
94.71 

3,630.00 
6,713.00 
4,439.67 
2,225.26 
1,356.38 

47.00 

144,122.05 

63,391.82 

63,391.82 

80,730.23 
_ _  - . _ _  - . - - - __ - 

35.75 
1,950.00 
4,000.00 

25,000.00 
12,382.31 
5,454.35 

260.00 
1,116.17 
3,000.00 
6,300.00 
1,921.80 
1,756.75 

160.50 
1,221.38 

57.50 
3,299.30 

0.00 
9,537.00 

91 8.74 

385.68 
1,236.80 
7,432.08 

373.97 
2,221.40 

867.61 
368.14 
79.48 

-1 90.93 

I ,238.03 

9,814.25 
10,328.52 
1,478.49 

21,621.26 

375.00 

114.380.07 

-33,649.84 

-33,649.84 
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01/25/10 
Accrual Basis 

Profit & Loss 
May 2008 

Ordinary IncomeIExpense 
Income 

604 - Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608 - Industrial Customers 
610 Educational Customers 
615 * Fire Protection 
750 - Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 Overhead Reimbursement 
886 * Service Charge Income 
887 * Equipment Rental Income 
884 - Interest Earned 
605 - Return Check Fee Income 
882 - Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 
Cost of Goods Sold 

704 - Water Purchased 
- - - - - . - -Lo.talC2O-G%. . 

Gross Profit 
Expense 

815 - Bank Service Charges 
812 Commission Member Fees 
854 - Depr - General Plant 
852 . Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 Employee Benefits 
735 - Fuel Expense 
830 *Janitorial Wages 
810 - Legal Fees 
817 - License and Fees 
814 * Insurance Expense 
902 - Interest - LT Debt 
724 - Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 = Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 - Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 - Maintenance - Service 8 Meters 
821 - Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 Maintenance -Water Sales Stati 
816 Meals and Entertainment 
730 * Meter Readings 
818 Misc. General Expense 
804 * Office Supplies & Expense 
732 - Operating Supplies 
807 - Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
828 . Taxes - Payroll 
822 - Telephone Expense 
829 - Uniform Cleaning 
827 Utilities 
Wages & Salaries 

802 * Office Salaries 
808 - Management Salary 
801 - Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 

Total Wages & Salaries 
705 Water Testing 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

May 08 

120,503.06 
9,008.33 

59.49 
531.60 
94.71 

3,580.00 
6,7 13.00 
4,196.20 

405.00 
1,149.87 

18.00 
2,662.50 

148,921.76 

37.50 
2,900.00 
4,000.00 

25,000.00 
14,079.79 
5,719.94 

260.00 
1,339.39 

121.00 
3,000.00 
6,300.00 
2,064.33 
2,029.75 

41 5.25 
835.76 
376.02 

0.00 
241.92 

4,803.63 

143.48 
234.31 

1,243.04 
7,821.12 
2,691.00 
1,779.44 

303.86 
104.24 

4,383.44 

516.08 

12,418.68 
13,496.15 
1,551.06 

27,465.89 

375.00 

120,585.18 
-- 

-29,830.95 

-29,830.95 
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10:30 AM North Shelby Water Company 
01/25/10 
Accrual Basis 

C"! 

Profit & Loss 
June 2008 

Jun 08 

Ordinary IncomelExpense 
Income 

604 - Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608 - Industrial Customers 
610 * Educational Customers 
615 - Fire Protection 
886 - Service Charge Income 
884 * Interest Earned 
605 * Return Check Fee Income 
882 Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 
Cost of Goods Sold 

Total COGS 
704 - Water Purchased 

Gross Profit 

- WJ-e=w- - - - 
- -. - - - - - 

815 - Bank Service Charges 
812 0 Commission Member Fees 
854 * Depr - General Plant 
852 Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 * Employee Benefits 
735. Fuel Expense 
830 Janitorial Wages 
81 0 Legal Fees 
814 * Insurance Expense 
902 Interest - LT Debt 
724 * Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 * Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 - Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 - Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 . Maintenance - Service & Meters 
821 Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 Maintenance -Water Sales Stati 
816 - Meals and Entertainment 
818 Misc. General Expense 
804 - Office Supplies & Expense 
732 - Operating Supplies 
807 Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
818.1 - PSC Assessment Fee 
825 - Rental Equipment 
828 - Taxes - Payroll 
822 * Telephone Expense 
829 Uniform Cleaning 
827 * Utilities 
Wages & Salaries 

802 * Office Salaries 
808 - Management Salary 
800 * Bonus Pay 
801 Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 

Total Wages & Salaries 
705 - Water Testing 
Suspense 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

127,781.35 
11,027.81 

59.49 
539.07 
94.71 

4,100.65 
1,201.89 

30.00 
1,000.02 

145,834.99 

66,304.01 

66,304.01 

79,530.98 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - __  - _ _  

294.00 
2,900.00 
4,000.00 

25,000.00 
18,439.58 
1,513.92 

260.00 
1,612.94 
3,000.00 
6,300.00 

13,574.44 
1,174.75 

532.00 
2,571.12 
6,282.23 
7,479.1 3 

0.00 
20.00 

4,971.20 
285.74 
521 .I 8 

1,148.73 
5,740.18 
3,242.37 

72.00 
2,259.20 
1,982.15 

387.22 
92.79 

I 1  '21 5.56 
12,670.52 

109.46 
1,634.81 

25,630.35 

1,600.00 
0.00 

142,893.22 

-63,362.24 

-63,362.24 
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10:30 AM 

01/25/10 

North Shelby Water Company 
Profit & Loss 

July 2008 

JulO8 

Ordinary IncomelExpense 
Income 

604 * Residential customers 
606 Commercial Customers 
608 Industrial Customers 
610 - Educational Customers 
615 * Fire Protection 
750 - Maintenance Overhead Reimbursern 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 - Service Charge Income 
887 - Equipment Rental Income 
884 - Interest Earned 
605 * Return Check Fee Income 
882 Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 
Cost of Goods Sold 

704 - Water Purchased 

- - -_.. - .. .- IOtaL!3OES- 

Gross Profit 
Expense 

813 . Advertising 
815 * Bank Service Charges 
812 * Commission Member Fees 
854 * Depr - General Plant 
852 * Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 - Employee Benefits 
735 Fuel Expense 
830 * Janitorial Wages 
810 * Legal Fees 
814 * Insurance Expense 
902 Interest - LT Debt 
724 * Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 8 Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 * Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 * Maintenance - Service & Meters 
821 - Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 - Maintenance -Water Sales Stati 
818 - Misc. General Expense 
804 - Office Supplies & Expense 
732 * Operating Supplies 
807 Postage and Delivery 
710 Power Pumping Equipment 
809 * Printing And Publication 
828 - Taxes - Payroll 
822 Telephone Expense 
829 - Uniform Cleaning 
827 * Utilities 
Wages & Salaries 

802 Office Salaries 
808 Management Salary 
800 * Bonus Pay 
801 - Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 

Total Wages & Salaries 
705 * Water Testing 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

143,625.76 
14,527.53 

59.49 
358.43 
94.71 

8,070.00 
6,713.00 
4,688.33 
5,639.72 
1,211.30 

125.00 
297.05 

185,410.32 

79,275.21 

.- ._ -. - - - - - ___ - - 79,275.21-- .. 

106,135.11 

1,154.70 
136.00 

2,100.00 
4,000.00 

25,000.00 
4,316.92 
9,861.46 

260.00 
17,850.00 
3,000.00 
6,300.00 
1,266.39 

827.64 
48.50 

17,460.38 
588.40 

2,754.44 
27.50 

7,529.23 
533.10 
91.25 

3,302.47 
7,456.83 

630.00 
2,259.55 
2,737.91 

195.84 
94.66 

1 1'21 1.63 
10,32852 
1,094.69 
1,473.48 

24,108.32 

375.00 

146,266.49 

-40,131.38 

-40.131.38 
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10:30 AM 

01125110 
Accrual Basis 

- -. . .. . . . - . . . 

North Shelby Water Company 
Profit & Loss 

August 2008 

Aug 08 

Ordinary IncomeExpense 
Income 

604 - Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608.  Industrial Customers 
610 - Educational Customers 
615 * Fire Protection 
750 - Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 - Service Charge Income 
887 Equipment Rental Income 
884 Interest Earned 
605 * Return Check Fee Income 

Total Income 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Total COGS 

704 = Water Purchased 

-. - - - ___ -- - - 
Gross Profit 

Expense 
812 - Commission Member Fees 
854 Depr - General Plant 
852 0 Depr - Trans 8 Dist 
805 * Employee Benefits 
735 Fuel Expense 
830. Janitorial Wages 
810 - Legal Fees 
814 - Insurance Expense 
902 - Interest - LT Debt 
724 - Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
722 - Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 * Maintenance - Service 8 Meters 
821 - Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 * Maintenance "Water Sales Stati 
730 * Meter Readings 
818 - Misc. General Expense 
804 Oftlee Supplies 8 Expense 
732 * Operating Supplies 
807 * Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
828 Taxes - Payroll 
822 - Telephone Expense 
829 - Uniform Cleaning 
827 Utilities 
Wages 8 Salaries 

802 - Office Salaries 
808 * Management Salary 
801 - Vacation, Holiday 8 Sick Pay 

Total Wages 8 Salaries 

705 - Water Testing 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

160,990.40 
12,062.39 

59"49 
536.18 
94.71 

4,690.00 
13,426.00 
3,891 .W 
2,976.37 
3,334.61 

15.00 

202,076.79 

78,531.79 

78,531.79 

2,650.00 
4,000.00 

25,000.00 
14,240.25 
5,894.21 

520.00 
5,719.55 
3,000.00 
6,300.00 
2,209.71 

965.63 
5'01 8.68 
2,647.64 
3,651.93 

0.00 
14,502.82 

40.00 
452.57 

1,263.44 
1,247.87 
8,149.51 
2,795.61 

905.1 1 
265.35 
94.59 

13,390.37 
1 1,154.15 
1,476.19 

26,020.71 

375.00 

13'7,930.18 

-14,385.18 

-14,385.18 
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10:30 AM North Shelby Water Company 
01125110 Profit & Loss 

September 2008 

Ordinary IncomeExpense 
Income 

604 Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608 - Industrial Customers 
610 - Educational Customers 
615 Fire Protection 
750 - Maintenance Overhead Reimbuffiem 
885 * Overhead Reimbursement 
886 - Service Charge Income 
887 * Equipment Rental Income 
884 * Interest Earned 
605 - Return Check Fee Income 
883 - Sales Tax Discounts 

Total Income 

Cost of Goods Sold 
704 - Water Purchased 

Gross Profit 

Expense 
815 - Bank Service Charges 
812 * Commission Member Fees 
854 - Depr - General Plant 
852 * Depr - Trans & Dist 
805. Employee Benefits 
735. Fuel Expense 
830 *Janitorial Wages 
81 0 - Legal Fees 
814 * Insurance Expense 
902 - Interest - LT Debt 
724 - Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
722 * Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 * Maintenance - Service & Meters 
720 Maintenance -Structures 
821 - Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 - Maintenance -Water Sales Stati 
730 - Meter Readings 
818 Misc. General Expense 
804 * Office Supplies & Expense 
732. Operating Supplies 
807 * Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
828 - Taxes - Payroll 
822 - Telephone Expense 
827 - Utilities 
Wages & Salaries 

802 * Office Salaries 
808 - Management Salary 
801 Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 

Total Wages & Salaries 

705 - Water Testing 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Sep 08 

167,653.93 
10,647.06 

59.55 
469.78 

94.71 
6,713.00 
2,342.00 
4,640.22 
3,011.54 

949.30 

3.80 
-300.00 

196,284.89 

133.21 9.1 9 

38.25 
3,700.00 
4,000.00 

25,000.00 

5,437.22 
260.00 
750.00 

3,000.00 
3,130.00 
3,336.10 

366.75 
1,643.09 

493.71 
50.67 

2,645.85 
0.00 

4,928.78 
417.17 

2,535.20 
616.13 

1,275.15 
7,696.49 
2,344.71 
1,751.24 

94.80 

-304.31 

10,666.15 
8,520.52 
1,535.86 

20,722.53 

375.00 

96,304.53 

-33,238.83 

-33,238.83 
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10:30 AM 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis 

c.. 

Profit & Loss 
October 2008 

Oct 08 

Ordinary IncomelExpense 
Income 

604 - Residential Customers 
606 Commercial Customers 
608. Industrial Customers 
610 - Educational Customers 
615 - Fire Protection 
750 - Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 - Service Charge Income 
887 - Equipment Rental Income 
884 Interest Earned 
605. Return Check Fee Income 

Total Income 

Cost of Goods Sold 
704. Water Purchased 

Total COGS 

North Shelby Water Company 

Expense 
815 Bank Service Charges 
812. Commission Member Fees 
854 - Depr - General Plant 
852 * Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 - Employee Benefits 
735 - Fuel Expense 
830 Janitorial Wages 
810 - Legal Fees 
817 License and Fees 
814. Insurance Expense 
902 * Interest - LT Debt 
724 - Maintenance - Distribution Main . 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
722 - Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 * Maintenance - Service & Meters 
821 * Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 - Maintenance -Water Sales Stati 
816 - Meals and Entertainment 
730 - Meter Readings 
818 * Misc. General Expense 
804 - Office Supplies & Expense 
732. Operating Supplies 
807 - Postage and Delivery 
710 Power Pumping Equipment 
825. Rental Equipment 
828 - Taxes - Payroll 
822 * Telephone Expense 
827 * Utilities 
Wages & Salaries 

802 - Office Salaries 
808 Management Salary 
801 * Vacation, Holiday &Sick Pay 

Total Wages & Salaries 

705 Water Testing 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

158,356.36 
13,814.84 

59.49 
500.80 
94.71 

5,850.00 
6,713.00 
5,531.20 
2,587.65 

430.29 
65.00 

194,003.34 

31,265.99 

74.00 
2,900.00 
4,000.00 

25,000.00 
9,761.78 
5,691.82 

260.00 
12,303.35 

50.00 
3,000.00 
3,130.00 

16,976.45 
956.25 

8,871.97 
1,003.1 1 
1,087.20 

13.75 
29.52 

5,124.33 
700.00 
484.39 
497.42 

1,449.84 
9,301.14 
1 ,I 14.09 
2,812.1 1 
2,021.51 

93.92 

13,799.68 
13,496.15 

755.25 

28,051.08 

375.00 

147,134.03 

15,603.32 

15,603.32 
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10:30 AM 

01125/10 

North Shelby Water Company 
Profit & Loss 

November 2008 

Ordinary IncomelExpense 
Income 

604 - Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608. Industrial Customers 
610 - Educational Customers 
615 - Fire Protection 
750 - Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 ' Overhead Reimbursement 
886 * Service Charge Income 
887 * Equipment Rental Income 
884 * Interest Earned 
605 - Return Check Fee Income 
882 - Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 
Cost of Goods Sold 

704 Water Purchased 
_. . - . -. - - . - - - -TotalCOGS - - 

Gross Profit 
Expense 

815 Bank Service Charges 
812 * Commission Member Fees 
854 Depr - General Plant 
852 - Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 - Employee Benefits 
735 Fuel Expense 
830 * Janitorial Wages 
810 * Legal Fees 
817 - License and Fees 
814 Insurance Expense 
902 - Interest - LT Debt 
724 Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
722 - Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 - Maintenance - Service & Meters 
821 * Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 - Maintenance - Water Sales Stati 
816 Meals and Entertainment 
730 - Meter Readings 
804 Office Supplies 8 Expense 
732 - Operating Supplies 
807 ' Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
828 - Taxes - Payroll 
822 * Telephone Expense 
827 Utilities 
Wages & Salaries 

802 Office Salaries 
808 Management Salary 
801 - Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 

Total Wages 8 Salaries 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Nov 08 

132,620.00 
7,396.65 

59.49 
443.82 
95.66 

6,310.00 
6,713.00 
4,485.92 
4,170.27 
1,123.83 

2,576.60 
-75.00 

165,920.24 

80,434.32 

36.50 
2,650.00 
4,000.00 

25,000.00 
4,215.67 
5,343.62 

260.00 
3,045.06 
1,f50.00 
3,000.00 
3,130.00 
1,686.66 

71 5.84 
2,352.09 

344.20 
3,959.34 

0.00 
25.78 

5,019.89 
636.85 
361.31 

1,258.41 
7,706.20 

1,579.85 
92.62 

2,189.55 

9,109.70 
10,328.52 
2,358.22 

21,796.44 

101,555.88 

-16,069.96 

-16,069.96 
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4 10:30 AM 

01125l10 

Ordinary IncomelExpense 
income 
620 - Construction Related Reimbursem 
604 - Residential Customers 
606 Commercial Customers 
608 - Industrial Customers 
610 - Educational Customers 
615 * Fire Protection 
750 - Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 - Sewice Charge Income 
887 - Equipment Rental Income 
884. Interest Earned 
605 - Return Check Fee Income 
883 - Sales Tax Discounts 

Total Income 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Total COGS 

704. Water Purchased 
. . - . - - - - - _- - . -- - 

ci c ..'I 

North Shelby Water Company 
Profit & Loss 

December 2008 

Dec 08 

Expense 
813 . Advertising 
815 0 Bank Service Charges 
854 8 Depr - General Plant 
852 . Depr,- Trans a Dist 
805 - Employee Benefits 
735 - Fuel Expense 
830 * Janitorial Wages 
810 - Legal Fees 
817 - License and Fees 
814 - Insurance Expense 
902 - Interest - LT Debt 
903 - Interest - Customer Deposits 
724 - Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
727. Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 0 Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 - Maintenance -Service 8 Meters 
720 Maintenance - Structures 
821 - Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 - Maintenance -Water Safes Stati 
816 - Meals and Entertainment 
730 . Meter Readings 
818 - Misc. General Expense 
804 - Office Supplies 8 Expense 
732 Operating Supplies 
807 - Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
828 - Taxes - Payroll 
822 - Telephone Expense 
806 - Uncollectible Revenue 
829 - Uniform Cleaning 
827 - Utilities 
Wages a Salaries 

802 - Office Salaries 
808 Management Salary 
800 - Bonus Pay 
801 - Vacation, Holiday a Sick Pay 

Total Wages & Salaries 

Gross Profit 

86,900.ao 
152,305.69 

8,913.39 
60.24 

533.57 
124.51 

3,127.00 
11,084.00 
5,574.01 
3,246.36 
1,086.63 

2.91 
I 05.00 

273,063.31 

175,338.90 

342.09 
38.25 

11,230.90 
47,fl68.41 
13,051.98 
2,525.40 

260.00 
6,089.87 
1,620.00 

1,237.27 
1,709.57 

21,774.54 
621.28 
497.76 

1,379.86 

5,230.82 
0.00 

855.27 
5,147.26 
2,591.70 

905.95 
428.74 

1,451.98 
4,415.40 
2,526.66 
1,212.18 
8,831.76 

5,486.93 

-3,907.83 

-9,124.23 

24.83 

-340.96 

10,196.17 
12,136.52 
5,911.35 
2,815.1 6 

31,059.20 
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10:30 AM 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis 

f”’. 

North Shelby Water Company 
Profit & Loss 

December 2008 

705 * Water Testing 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary income 

Net income 

Dec 08 

775.00 
167,017.84 

8,321 -06 - 

8,321.06 

. . .  ..... . . . . . . .  .................. - ......... -. ..... _. .. _ . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . .  - _. 
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10:22 AM 

01125110 
Accrual Basis 

(-- 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet  

As of January 31,2008 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckinglSavings 
307 .Ca~h  - 0 & M 
202 - Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215 * Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 * Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 * Petty Cash 
240 * Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 - Investments - Depreciation Fund 

Total Checking/Savings 

Accounts Receivable 
350 Accounts Receivable 
349 Unbilled Receivable 
351 Due from Others 
375 * Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 
352 Inventory 
353 * Returned Checks 
370 - Prepaid Insurance 

Total Other Current Assets 

__ .-_____ -- -I______ . - _  

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
105 - Structures 8 Improvements 
107 Standpipes 
108 - Water Treatment Plant 
I09 - Water Distribution Mains 
110 - Services 
1 I I Meters 
112 * Meter Installation 
113 ;Hydrants 
115 Pumping Station Equipment 
116 - Water Sales Station 
'I30 - Construction in Progress 
140 - Accumulated Depreciation 
149 - Building 
150 - Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 - Transportation Equipment 
157 - Shop Equipment 
159 - Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 8 EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

402 * Accounts Payable 
403 - Accounts Payable 

Total Accounts Payable 

Construction 

Jan 31,08 

44,924-37 
287,865.85 
26,228.91 
25,969.35 

115,072.02 
258,485.44 

150.00 
295,749.49 
137,933.78 

1,192,379.21 

21,525.43 
115,498.20 
15,117.75 

148,930.58 

-3,210.80 
- - - . - - .. - - - - - - - ._ 

68,043.92 

8'61 7.43 
-55.69 

76.605.66 

1,417,915.45 

12,942.05 
1,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,219,280.60 

609,736.33 
507,579.77 
409,775.72 
123,172.86 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
85,618.06 

571,463.60 
134,103.49 
241,918.21 
177,547.75 

-468,915.74 

-4,163,262.41 

9.780.102.38 

11,198,017.83 

78,079.64 
10,810.00 

88,889.64 
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10:22 AM 

01/25/10 
f"".. ,Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 

As of January 31,2008 

Other Current Liabilities 
410 * Life Insurance Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 County Withheld 
408 * Pension Withheld 
421 * Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 . Accrued Retirement Payable 
420 * Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable 

415 - Eminence School Tax Payable 
416 * Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
417 - Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
418 Shelby Co. School Tax Payable , 

419 Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 

Total School Tax Payable 

425 * Accrued Interest 
450 * Membership Cert - Customer Dep 

- _ _  I __-Jj&I Other Current Liabjliths 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

390 * Note Payable - Future Years 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
470 * Member Meter Tap On 
472 - Member Hydrants 
474 - Grants 
475 - Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 * Contributions in Aid of Const 
590 Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

ToQl Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Jan 31,08 

284.36 
1,198.38 

279.03 
2,552.18 

502.31 
4,471 "41 

57.65 

21.86 
10.62 
10.02 

3,332.53 
630.30 

4,005.33 

37,133.62 
2461 88.38 

1,403,159.52 

1,403,159.52 

1,788,721.81 

1,809,059.84 
30,900.78 

2,152,031.68 
103,815.50 

3,405,885.92 
1,923,216.57 

-1 5,614.27 

9,409,296.02 

11,198,017.83 
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.- __ __ - - .- - -  - __ - _- - - _.- -- - - . __ - - - - - - -- - 
I 

1 

1023 AM 

0 1/25/10 Balance Sheet 
Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 

As of February 29,2008 

r'""' 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
CheckingISavings 

307 * Cash - 0 & M 
202 - Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215 Cash - Depreciation Account 
303.Cash-RevenueFund 
310 * Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 - Petty Cash 
240 Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 * Investments - Depreciation Fund 

Total CheckinglSavings 

Accounts Receivable 
350 Accounts Receivable 
349 * Unbilled Receivable 
351 * Due from Others 
375 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 
352 - Inventory 
353 - Returned Checks 
370 - Prepaid Insurance 

Total Other Current Assets 

_. . - . .. - - _  - - . ~ - _ _ _ - -  - - . . - 

Feb 29,08 

-13,681.99 
304,146.65 
24,203.91 
28,194.07 

126,771.73 

150.00 
296,601.62 
138.322.62 

258,485.44 

1,163,194.05 

32,984.67 
115,498.20 
30,259.1 1 

175,531 . I8 

-3,210.80 
._ - . - _____ - _ -  _. 

70,447.89 

6,348.1 6 

76,740.36 

-55.69 

__ 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
105 Structures & Improvements 
IO7 Standpipes 
108 - Water Treatment Plant 
109 *Water Distribution Mains 
I10 Services . 
Ill * Meters 
112 * Meter Installation 
I 13 - Hydrants 
115 + Pumping Station Equipment 
116 Water Sales Station 
130 - Construction in Progress 
140 * Accumulated Depreciation 
149 - Building 
150 * Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 * Transportation Equipment 
157 - Shop Equipment 
159 Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

1,415,465.59 

12,942.05 
1,93 1,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,219,280.60 

609,736.33 
508,348.28 
409,775.72 
123,172.86 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
85,830.75 

-4,188,262.41 
571,463.60 
134,103.49 
241,918.21 
177,547.75 

472,915.74 

9,752,083.58 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

402 - Accounts Payable 
403 -Accounts Payable - Construction 

Total Accounts Payable 

11,167,549.17 
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5 

1023 AM 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis 

- . . . - . . . . . ._ . __ .. ... . . . - -. . . . ._ -. 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 

As of February 29,2008 

Feb 29,08 

Other Current Liabilities 
410 - Life Insurance Withheld 
404 * Social Security Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 - County Withheld 
408 - Pension Withheld 
421 - Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 Accrued Retirement Payable 
420 * Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable 

415 - Eminence School Tax Payable 
416 - Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
417 * Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
418. Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
419 * Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 

Total School Tax Payable 

425 - Accrued Interest 
450 - Membership Cert - Customer Dep 

-- - .. _ _ _  
T O ~ ~ I  Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

390 Note Payable - Future Years 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
470 - Member Meter Tap On 
472. Member Hydrants 
474 * Grants 
475 - Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 * Contributions in Aid of Const 
590 Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

430.14 
61.21 

1,698.50 
683.60 

3,099.91 
1,176.59 
6,242.80 

11 3.33 

17.45 
10.09 
9.22 

3,280.39 
714.37 

4,03 1.52 

43,433.62 
246,985.60 

307,956.82-- - 
.. - - -___ 

396,846.46 

1.403.159.52 

1,403,159.52 

1,800,005.98 

1,811,559.84 
30,900.78 

2,152,031.68 
103,815.50 

3,405,885.92 
1,923,216.57 

-59.867.10 

9,367,543.19 

11,167,549.17 
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.I 10:23 AM 

01125110 
Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 
As of March 31,2008 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckinglSavings 
307-Cash -0 & M 
202 - Cash - Debt Service 
206. Cash - Construction Extension 
215 * Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 - Petty Cash 
240. Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 Investments - Depreciation Fund 

Total CheckinglSavings 

Accounts Receivable 
350 - Accounts Receivable 
349 - Unbilled Receivable 
351 - Due from Others 
375 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 
352 * Inventory 
353 Returned Checks 
370 Prepaid Insurance 

Total Other Current Assets 

. _-_ _ _  -- -_ - - - - - ___- - - 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
105 * Structures & Improvements 
107 - Standpipes 
108 - Water Treatment Plant 
I09 -Water Distribution Mains 
I 1  0 * Services 
111 Meters 
I12 Meter Installation 
113 - Hydrants 
115 - Pumping Station Equipment 
116 - Water Sales Station 
130 Construction in Progress 
140 - Accumulated Depreciation 
149 - Building 
150 = Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 - Transportation Equipment 
157 - Shop Equipment 
159 . Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

402 * Accounts Payable 
403 ‘ Accounts Payable - Construction 

Total Accounts Payable 

Mar 31,08 

261.46 
320,404.57 
24,203.91 
30,420.51 

105,125.86 
258,485.44 

150.00 
297,442.93 
138,322.62 

1 , I  74,817.30 

28,830.91 
11 5,498.20 
44,024.75 

45,104.16 
24.31 

3,348.16 

48,476.63 

1,408,436.99 

I_ 

12,942.05 
1,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,219,412.60 

609,736.33 
509,216.74 
409,775.72 
123,172.86 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
96,327.55 

4 2 1  3,262.41 
571,463.60 
134,103.49 
241,918.21 
177,547.75 

47691 5.74 

9,734,580.84 

11,f43,017.83 

78,079.64 
1 0’8 1 0.00 

88,889.64 
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10:23AM 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis /---. 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 
As of March 31,2008 

Mar 31,08 

Other Current Liabilities 
410 - Life Insurance Withheld 
404 * Social Security Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 9 County Withheld 
408 * Pension Withheld 
421 * Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 - Accrued Retirement Payable 
420 - Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable 

415 - Eminence School Tax Payable 
416 - Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
417 * Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
418 * Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
419 Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 

Total School Tax Payable 

425 * Accrued Interest 
450 - Membership Cert -Customer Dep 

.. .__ __ _. _ _  - . - ___ 
Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

390 - Note Payable - Future Years 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
470 - Member Meter Tap On 
472 - Member Hydrants 
474 * Grants 
475 - Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 * Contrlbutions in Aid of Const 
590 - Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUIP( 

363.55 
61.20 

1,379.12 
996.54 

2,682.74 
1,643.73 

279.45 
4,887.58 

17.45 
9.90 
7.62 

3,187.97 
627.37 

3,850.31 

49,733.62 
246,682.71 

312,560.55 
_ _ _ _  - - - - - - - .- -. __ 

401,450.1 9 

I ,403,159.52 

1,403.159.52 

I ,804,609.7-1 

1,814,559.84 
30,900.78 

2,152,031 -68 
103,815.50 

3,405,885.92 
1,923,216.57 

-92,002.17 

9,338,408. I 2 

11,143,017.83 
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10:24 AM 

01/25/10 

.- . - - . . . . .. 

c,,, 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 
As of April 30,2008 

Apr 30,08 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckinglSavings 
307 * Cash - 0 & M 
202 * Cash - Debt Service 
206 Cash -Construction Extension 
215 Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 - Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 - Petty Cash 
240 - Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 * Investments - Depreciation Fund 

Total CheckinglSavings 

876.53 
157,375.55 

6,455.86 
32,645.87 
79,102.07 

258,485.44 
150.00 

298,344.80 
138,322.62 

969,905.68 

Accounts Receivable 
350 * Accounts Receivable 29,002.65 
349 - Unbilied Receivable 115,498.20 
351 - Due from Others 15,999.33 

Total Accounts Receivable 157,289.38 
- - _ _  - - _  

375 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -3,a 0.80 
. _ .  - - - - - 

Other Current Assets 
352 - Inventory 
353 Returned Checks 
370 * Prepaid Insurance 

Total Other Current Assets 

78,114.22 

853.66 
-55.69 

78,912.1 9 

Total Current Assets 1,206,107.25 

Fixed Assets 
105 * Structures & Improvements 
107 * Standpipes 
108 * Water Treatment Plant 
109 9 Water Distribution Mains 
110 - Servlces 
11 1 * Meters 
112 Meter Installation 
113. Hydrants 
115 - Pumping Station Equipment 
116 * Water Sales Station 
130 - Construction in Progress 
140 - Accumulated Depreciation 
149 * Building 
150 Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 - Transportation Equipment 
157 - Shop Equipment 
159 - Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

12,942.05 
1,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,219,412.60 

609,736.33 
509,786.12 
409,775.72 
123,172.86 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
277,480.10 

4,238,262.41 
571,463.60 
134,103.49 
244,181.13 
177,547.75 

480,915.74 

9,889,565.69 

TOTAL ASSETS I I ,095,6r2.94 

LIABILITIES 81 EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

402 * Accounts Payable 78,079.64 
403 - Accounts Payable -Construction 10,810.00 

Total Accounts Payable 88,889.64 
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I 

10:24 AM 

' 01/25/10 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 
As of April 30,2008 

Apr 30,08 

Other Current Liabilities 
410 - Life Insurance Withheld 
406 Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 - County Withheld 
408 * Pension Withheld 
421 -Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 - Accrued Retirement Payable 
420 * Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable 

415 * Eminence School Tax Payable 
416 - Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
417 * OIdham Co. School Tax Payable 
418 - Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
419 * Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 

Total School Tax Payable 

367.15 
1,348.24 
300.83 

2,652.71 
725.91 

4,790.49 
34.93 

18.53 
15.49 
7.21 

3,120.39 
648.17 
3,809.79 

425 - Accrued Interest 41,604.62 
460. Membership Cert - Customer Dep 246,845.83 

302,480.50 

Total Current Liabilities 391,370.14 
Long Term Liabilities 

390 Note Payable - Future Years 1,398,544.52 
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,398,544.52 

Total Liabilities 1,789,914.66 

- - -  . .  - - -  _ _ _ ~ I _ _  

- - . _ _  J-otal Other Current Liabilities 

Equity 
470 - Member Meter Tap On 
472 Member Hydrants 
474 - Grants 
475 * Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 * Contributions in Aid of Const 
590 * Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

1,815,559.84 
30,900.78 

2,152,031.68 
103,815.50 

3,405,885.92 
1,923,216.57 
-125,652.01 
9.305.758.28 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 8t EQUITY 11.095.672.94 
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i 10:25 AM 

0112511 0 
Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 
As of May 31,2008 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckinglSavings 
307- Cash -0  8 M 
202 - Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215 - Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 - Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 - Petty Cash 
240 * Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 - Investments - Depreciation Fund 

Total CheckinglSavings 

Accounts Receivable 
350 - Accounts Receivable 
349 - Unbilled Receivable 
351 * Due from Others 
375 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 
352 Inventory 
353 - Returned Checks 
370 - Prepaid Insurance 

Total Other Current Assets 

- _ _  - - - . - - - - 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
105 - Structures & Improvements 
107 -Standpipes 
108. Water Treatment Plant 
109 *Water Distribution Mains 
I I O  * Services 
111 - Meters 
11 2 * Meter Installation 
113 - Hydrants 
115 Pumping Station Equipment 
116 . Water Sales Station 
130 Construction in Progress 
140 - Accumulated Depreciation 
149 - Building 
150 * Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 * Transportation Equipment 
157 - Shop Equipment 
159 - Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

402 * Accounts Payable 
403 - Accounts Payable - Construction 

Total Accounts Payable 

May 31,08 

3,137.91 
142,282.1 8 

8,791.51 
34,873.78 
51,140.44 

258,485.44 
150.00 

299,220.25 
138,322.62 

936,404.1 3 

33,181.11 
11 5,498.20 
13.782.74 

_ _ _ _ _  - 
-3,210.80 

. _  .___ -- - 
159,251.25 

88,034.56 
95.31 

-1,913.34 

86,216.53 

1,181,871.91 

12,942.05 
1,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,219,412.60 

609,736.33 
51 0,671.38 
409,775.72 
123,596.36 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
278,704.67 

571,463.60 
134,103.49 
247,041.05 
177,547.75 

-484,915.74 

9,865,958.94 

11,047,830.85 

-4,263,262.41 

78,079.64 
10,810.00 

88,889.64 
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, 10:25AM North Shelby Water Company 

As of May 31,2008 
01125110 Balance Sheet 
Accrual Basis 

May 31,08 

Other Current Liabilities 
410 Life Insurance Withheld 441.84 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 1,636.24 
407 - County Withheld 675.87 
408 - Pension Withheld 2,993.81 
421 - Accrued Payroll Taxes 173.40 
422 * Accrued Retirement Payable 5,893.61 
420. Sales Tax Payable 77.86 
School Tax Payable 

415 - Eminence School Tax Payable 
41 6 * Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
417 * Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
418 - Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
419 - Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 

21.49 
14.95 
9.48 

3,179.56 
653.59 

Total School Tax Payable 3,879.07 

425 Accrued Interest 2431 2.62 
450 Membership Cert - Customer Dep 247,821.04 

- . _ _  - - ___ . -Total-Other-Current-Liabilities - -- ._ -288,10596- - - - - 

Total Current Liabilities 376,995.00 

Long Term Liabilities 
1,391,008.52 

1,391,008.52 
390 - Note Payable - Future Years 

Total Long Term Liabilities __. 

r .._.I’ 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
470 - Member Meter Tap On 
472 Member Hydrants 
474 - Grants 
475 Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 - Contributions in Aid of Const 
590 * Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 81 EQUlW 

1,768,003.52 

1,819,459.84 
30,900.78 

2,152,031.68 
103,815.50 

3,405,885.92 
. 1,923,216.57 

-1 55,482.96 

9,279,827.33 

11,047,830.85 
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? 10:25 AM 

01125110 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 
As of June 30,2008 

Jun 30,08 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckingSavings 
307- Cash -0  8 M 
202 - Cash -Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215 Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 - Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302. Petty Cash 
240 Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 Investments - Depreciation Fund 

Total CheckinglSavings 

Accounts Receivable 
350 ' Accounts Receivable 
349. Unbilled Receivable 
375. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

. . - - - _ _  . ._ __ --Total-AecountsReceivable 

Other Current Assets 
352 - Inventory 
353 Returned Checks 
370 Prepaid Insurance 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
105 * Structures & Improvements 
107 * Standpipes 
108 Water Treatment Plant 
109 *Water Distribution Mains 
I10  Services 
I 1  I Meters 
112 Meter Installation 
113 Hydrants 
115 * Pumping Station Equipment 
I 16  *Water Sales Station 
130 * Construction In Progress 
140 Accumulated Depreciation 
149 - Building 
150 Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 Transportation Equipment 
167 * Shop Equipment 
159 * Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

402 . Accounts Payable 
403 - Accounts Payable - Construction 

. -  

-22,153.77 
158,136.17 
5,925.59 
37,102.61 
43,814.97 
258,485.44 

150.00 
300,127.53 
138,322.62 
919,911.16 

34,380.29 
1 15,498.20 
-3,210.80 

91,391.38 
445.49 

-4,232.09 
87,604.78 

1,154,183.63 

12,942.05 
1,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,219,412.60 
609,736.33 
51 1,696.33 
409,775.72 
123,596.36 
365,628.26 
7,722.47 

281,570.59 
4,263,262.41 
571,463.60 
134,103.49 
246,744.05 
177,547.75 
-513,915.74 
9,840,552.81 

10,994,736.44 

78,079.64 
10,810.00 

Total Accounts Payable 88,889.64 

c... 
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I 10:25AM 

01/25/10 
~ " - ~ .  Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 
As of June 30,2008 

Jun 30,08 

..I._ c.; 

Other Current Liabilities 
410 - Life Insurance Withheld 
404 - Social Security Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 - County Withheld 
408 - Pension Withheld 
421 - Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 - Accrued Retirement Payable 
420 * Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable 

- 

415 - Eminence School Tax Payable 
416 * Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
417 Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
418 - Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
419 - Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 

Total School Tax Payable 

425 - Accrued Interest 
450 - Membership Cert - Customer Dep 

. .- . - . . - -  ---- - - ________  __  
Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

390 - Note Payable -Future Years 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
470 * Member Meter Tap On 
472 * Member Hydrants 
474 Grants 
475 Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 * Contributions in Aid of Const 
590. Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

375.25 
8.41 

1,344.52 
991.29 

2,646.96 
230.36 

4,786.66 
151.22 

21.54 
15.39 
16.58 

3,627.24 
549.15 

4,229.90 

30,812 62 
248,796.00 

294,373.19 

383,262.83 

- - - - - - ._ ._ - - . - - - . - . - _ _  

1.391.008.52 

1,391,008.52 

1,774,271.35 

1,823,459.84. 
30,900.78 

2,152,031.68 
103,815.50 

3,405,885.92 
1,923,216.57 
-218.845.20 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

9,220,465.09 

10,994,736.44 
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10:25 AM 

0112511 0 
~ - . .  Accrual Basis 

4 
North Shelby Water Company 

Balance Sheet 
As of July 31,2008 

Jul31,08 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckinglSavings 
307- Cash - 0 & M 
202 - Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215 - Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 Petty Cash 
240 * Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 * Investments - Depreciation Fund 

Total CheckingISavings 

Accounts Receivable 
350 Accounts Receivable 
349 - Unbilled Receivable 
351 - Due from Others 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 
352 * Inventory 
353 - Returned Checks 
370 - Prepaid Insurance 

Total Other Current Assets 

_ _ _  - - __  _ _  375 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

42,825.1 1 
144,871.68 
91 ,I 36.57 
37,134.05 
103,760.48 
258,485.44 

150.00 
301,008.22 
138,322.62 

1 ,I 17,694.1 7 

25,613.56 
115,498.20 
25,592.95 

163,493.91 
- - - - - - - . - - - - - - - .. . -3,210.80 - - - - - - _. - 

88,498.60 
124.63 

14,318.22 
102,941 "45 

..... L. 
..".I. 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
105 - Structures & Improvements 
107 Standpipes 
108 4 Water Treatment Plant 
109 *Water Distribution Mains 
11 0'. Services 
Ill Meters 
412 - Meter Installation 
113 - Hydrants 
115 - Pumping Station Equipment 
116 -Water Sales Station 
130 - Construction in Progress 
140 - Accumulated Depreciation 
149 - Building 
150 * Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 * Transportation Equipment 
157 Shop Equipment 
159 Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

1,384,129.53 

12,942.05 
1,93 1,124.94 
14,666.42 

9,219,533.60 
609,736.33 
513,451.83 
409,775.72 
123,596.36 
365,628.26 
7,722.47 

405,469.62 
-4,288,262.41 
571,463.60 
134,103.49 
246,744.05 
$77,547.75 
-51 7,915.74 
9,937,328.34 

_I_ 

TOTAL ASSETS 11,321,457.87 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Llabilities 
Accounts Payable 

402 - Accounts Payable 78,079.64 
403 - Accounts Payable - Construction 10,810.00 

Total Accounts Payable 88,889.64 
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10:25 AM North 
1 

OI/25/10 
Accrual Basis 

. . . ... . . .. _._ .- _ _  ._ . 

Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 
As of July 31,2008 

Jul31,08 

Other Current Liabilities 
410 - Life Insurance Withheld 
404 * Social Security Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407. County Withheld 
408 - Pension Withheld 
421 - Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 . Accrued Retirement Payable 
420 - Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable 

415. Eminence School Tax Payable 
416 - Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
417 - Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
418. Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
419 - Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 

Total School Tax Payable 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
389 - Note Payable - CB 8 T 
390 = Note Payable - Future Years 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
470 - Member Meter Tap On 
472 Member Hydrants 
474. Grants 
475 - Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 . Contributions in Aid of Const 
590 - Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUlN 

378.85 
92.1 1 

1,332.52 
318.15 

2,617.15 
191.96 

4,065.99 
63.36 

30.32 
13.20 
21 "40 

4,053.54 
669.03 

4,787.49 

30,903.62 
249,015.80 

293,767.00 

382,656.64 

_ _  - - -.____ - - _ _  - - -  - -  _ _  - .  - - 

283,410.00 
1,363,657.52 

1,667,067.52 

2,049,724.1 6 

1,827,959.84 
30,900.78 

2,152,031.68 
103,815.50 

3,492,785.92 
1,923,216.57 
-258,976.58 

9,271,733.71 

1 1,321,457.87 
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-( 10:25 AM 

01125l10 
~ - " ,  Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 

As of August 31,2008 

Aug 31,08 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckinglSavings 
307 * Cash .. 0 & M 
202 - Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215 Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 - Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash -Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 - Petty Cash 
240 * Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 - Investments - Depreciation Fund 

Total CheckinglSavings 

Accounts Receivable 
350 * Accounts Receivable 
349 Unbilled Receivable 
351 Due from Others 
375 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 
352 * fnventory 
353 - Returned Checks 
370 - Prepaid Insurance 

Total Other Current Assets 

- -  - . _ _  _ _  

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
105 - Structures & Improvements 
107 - Standpipes 
108 - Water Treatment Plant 
109% Water Distribution Mains 
110 - Services 
111 * Meters 
112 - Meter Installation 
113 - Hydrants 
115 - Pumping Station Equipment 
I 1  6 - Water Sales Station 
130 - Construction in Progress 
140 * Accumulated Depreciation 
149. Building 
150 - Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 - Transportation Equipment 
157 Shop Equipment 
159 - Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABlLlTlES & EQUITY 

4,022.15 
145,145.43 
91,136.57 
37,165.52 

145,548.41 
258,485.44 

150.00 
301,685.66 
140,665.26 

1 ,I 24,004.44 

39,551.04 
115,498.20 
53,369.69 

205,208.13 
- . -  _ _  -3,210.80 

.~ . - 

93,657.59 
160.63 

11,859.47 

105,677.69 

1,434,890.26 

12,942.05 
7,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,219,533.60 

609,736.33 
515,093.33 
409,775.72 
123,596.36 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
429,283.74 

-4.31 3,262.41 
571,463.60 
134,103.49 
244,481.13 
177,547.75 

-521,915.74 

9,931,521.04 

I I ,366,41 I .30 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 
402 - Accounts Payable 78,079.64 
403 . Accounts Payable - Construction 10,810.00 

88,889.64 Total Accounts Payable 
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10:25AM 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis c- 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 

As of August 31,2008 

Aug 31,08 

Other Current Liabilities 
410 - Life insurance Withheld 
404 . Social Security Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 - County Withheld 
408 - Pension Withheld 
421 - Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 - Accrued Retirement Payable 
420 - Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable 

415 Eminence School Tax Payable 
416 * Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
417 * Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
418 - Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
419 - Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 

Total School Tax Payable 

425 . Accrued Interest 
- .  _ _  - 450 - MernbershipCet - CustomerDep 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
389 * Note Payable - CB 81 T 
390 - Note Payable - Future Years 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
470 Member Meter Tap On 
472 Member Hydrants 
474 * Grants 
475 - Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 Contributions in Aid of Const 
590 Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

453.54 
92.1 1 

1,684.98 
706.00 

2,971.39 
247.69 

5,022.45 
135.52 

23.67 
14.81 
23.27 

4,434.76 
727.07 

5,223.58 

37,203.62 
249,864.73 

303,605.61 
_ _ _  - I___- 

392,495.25 

329,410.00 
1,383,657.52 

1,713,067.52 

2,105,562.77 

1,831,459.84 
30,900.78 

2,152,031.68 
103,815.50 

3,492,785.92 
1,923,216.57 

9,260,848.53 

-273,361.76 

I I ,366,411.30 
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10:25 AM 
B 

01/25/10 
~ ~ ” - .  Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 

As of September 30,2008 

Sep 30,08 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckinglSavings 
307. Cash - 0 8 M 
202 * Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215. Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 - Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 * Petty Cash 
240 Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 0 Investments - Depreciation Fund 

Total CheckinglSavings 

Accounts Receivable 
350 - Accounts Receivable 
349. Unbilled Receivable 
351 - Due from Others 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 
352 - Inventory 
353 * Returned Checks 
370. Prepaid Insurance 

Total Other Current Assets 

- _ _  - - - ---3ZS--Allowance-for-Doub~ul Accounts 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
105 - Structures & Improvements 
107 - Standpipes 
108 * Water Treatment Plant 
109 - Water Distribution Mains 
I 1  0 * Services 
I 1  1 * Meters 
112 - Meter Installation 
113 * Hydrants 
115 * Pumping Station Equipment 
116 Water Sales Station 
130 - Construction in Progress 
140 * Accumulated Depreciation 
149 Building 
150 - Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 Transportation Equipment 
157 * Shop Equipment 
159 * Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

402 - Accounts Payable 
403 - Accounts Payable - Construction 

Total Accounts Payable 

25,632.80 
192,222.66 
17‘61 I .57 
43,798.64 
60,525.34 

258,485.44 
150.00 

302,291.69 
140,665.26 

1,041,383.40 

38,566.65 
1 15,498.20 
26,984.15 

-. .-~3,22(1_80 

177,838.20 

113,250.35 
200.83 

9,400.72 

122.851.90 

1,342,073.50 

12,942.05 
1,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,219,533.60 

609,736.33 
516,361.83 
409,775.72 
123,596.36 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
522,607.64 

-4,338,262.41 
571,463.60 
134,103.49 
244,481 .I3 
177,547.75 

-525,9 1 5.74 

9.997.1 13.44 

11,339,186.94 

78,079.64 
10,810.00 

88,889.64 

c. 
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10:25 AM 

01/25/10 
i 

,,,3,,Accrual Basis 

i '. 

- . . 

c'- ......i 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 

As of September 30,2008 

Sep 30,08 

Other Current Liabilities 
410 - Life Insurance Withheld 
404 - Social Security Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 * County Withheld 
408 - Pension Withheld 
421 - Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 - Accrued Retirement Payable 
420 - Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable 

415 * Eminence School Tax Payable 
416 * Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
417 Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
418 - Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
419 - Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 

Total School Tax Payable 

425 9 Accrued Interest 
450 - Membership Cert - Customer Dep 

-- --_--___ _ _  
Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Curtent Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
389. Note Payable - CB & I' 
390 6 Note Payable - Future Years 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
470 * Member Meter Tap On 
472 * Member Hydrants 
474 - Grants 
475 * Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 * Contributions itl Aid of Const 
590 - Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

386.95 
92.1 1 

1,483.1 7 
1,034.78 
2,719.56 

284.89 
4,350.60 

212.85 

24.45 
9.71 

39.02 
4,524.52 

735.62 

5,333.32 

40,333.62 
250,388.23 

30q62OBs - - - -  - -  

395,509.72 

_ _  - - --- - ____ - - 

329,410.00 
1.383.657.52 

1,713,067.52 

2,108,577.24 

1,834,459.84 
30,900.78 

2,152,031.68 
103,815.50 

3,492,785.92 
1,923,216.57 
-306.600.59 

9,230,609.70 

11,339,186.94 
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10:26 AM 

01/25/10 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 

As of October 31,2008 

Oct 31,08 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckinglSavings 
307. Cash - 0 8 M 
202 - Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215 Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 - Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 - Petty Cash 
240 * Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 * Investments - Depreciation Fund 

Total CheckinglSavings 

Accounts Receivable 
350 - Accounts Receivable 
349 - Unbilled Receivable 
351 * Due from Others 
375 * Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

T 7 r E i T A . c ~ R ~ b f e  

Other Current Assets 
352 * Inventory 
353 * Returned Checks 
370 9 Prepaid Insurance 

Total Other Current Assets 

- _ _ _ _ _  

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
105 * Structures 8 Improvements 
107 Standpipes 
108 - Water Treatment Plant 
109 * Water Distribution Mains 
I I O  * Services 
11 1 - Meters 
112 - Meter Installation 
113 - Hydrants 
115 * Pumping Station Equipment 
11 6 Water Sales Station 
130 * Construction in Progress 
140 * Accumulated Depreciation 
149 * Building 
150 * Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 - Transportation Equipment 
157 * Shop Equlpment 
159 - Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

402 Accounts Payable 
403 - Accounts Payable - Construction 

Total Accounts Payable 

12,214.16 
192,170.66 
423,605.57 
46,035.60 

114,523.94 
258,485.44 

150.00 
302,341.02 
140.665.26 

1,490,191.65 

26,684.56 
11 5,498.20 
20,186.28 
-3,210.80 

_ _  - - - ~ 5 ~ ~ 5 ~ - 2 ~  - - - - -- - - . - - -  - 

117,092.24 
58.12 

8.1 I 7.49 

125,267.85 

1,774,617.74 

12,942.05 
1,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,220,214.48 

609,736.33 
518,363.09 
409,775.72 
123,596.36 
368,028.26 

7,722.47 
5 3 6,O 5 7.6 4 

-4,363,262.41 
571,463.60 
134,103.49 
244,48 1.1 3 
177,547.75 

-529,915.74 

9,986,645.58 

11,761,263.32 

78,079.64 
10,810.00 

88,889.64 
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10:26 AM 

01/25/10 c.. Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 

As of October 31,2008 

Oct 31,08 

Other Current Liabilities 
410 * Life insurance Withheld 
404 - Social Security Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 - County Withheld 
408 - Pension Withheld 
421 - Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 - Accrued Retirement Payable 
420 Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable 

415. Eminence School Tax Payable 
416 - Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
417 - Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
418. Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
419. Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 

Total School Tax Payable 

425 - Accrued Interest 
450 - Membership Cert - Customer Dep 

-- . _ _  
Total Other CGrenf LiabliGes 

467.64 
92.11 

1,744.57 
401.51 

2,481 "12 
229.95 

5,280.1 1 
69.71 

22.71 
5.23 

29.79 
4,440.85 

654.51 

5,153.09 

27,477.62 
250i931.87 

Total Current Liabilities 383,218.94 

Long Term Liabilities 
325,629.84 

1,383,657.52 

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,709,287.36 

Total Liabilities 2,092,506.30 

389 - Note Payable - CB & T 
390 - Note Payable - Future Years 

Equity 
470 - Member Meter Tap On 
472 * Member Hydrants 
474 - Grants 
475 * Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 - Contributions in Aid of Const 
590 - Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 9,668,757.02 

1 1,761,263.32 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

1,837,559.84 
30,900.78 

2,571,475.68 
103,815.50 

3,492,785.92 
1,923,216.57 
-290,997.27 
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J 10:26AM 

01125110 
._ Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 

As of November 30,2008 

Nov 30,08 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckinglSavings 
307 - Cash - 0 & M 
202 * Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215 - Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 * Cash - Revenue Fund 
310. Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 - Petty Cash 
240 - Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 Investments - Depreciation Fund 

Total CheckinglSavings 

Accounts Receivable 
350 Accounts Receivable 
349 * Unbilled Receivable 
351 - Due from Others 
375 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

T6H-E RFcXv3lile- 

Other Current Assets 
352 - Inventory 
353 - Returned Checks 
370 - Prepaid Insurance 

Total Other Current Assets 

. . - - - . .- - - - . _ _  

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
105 Structures & Improvements 
107 - Standpipes 
108 . Water Treatment Plant 
I09  'Water Distribution Mains 
110 - Services 
111 a Meters 
112 - Meter Installation 
I 13 Hydrants 
115 - Pumping Station Equipment 
116 - Water Sales Station 
130 Construction in Progress 
140 - Accumulated Depreciation 
149. Building 
150 Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 - Transportation Equipment 
157 - Shop Equipment 
159 * Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

402 * Accounts Payable 
403 - Accounts Payable - Construction 

Total Accounts Payable 

23,549.16 
208,080.26 
423,605.57 
48,264.23 
67,744.36 

150.00 
303,111.37 
140.665.26 

258,485.44 

1,473,655.65 

121,246.62 
759.44 

5,117.49 

127,123.55 

12,942.05 
1,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,220,615.23 

609,736.33 
521,062.09 
409,775.72 
123,596.36 

7,722.47 
537,620.13 

-4,388,262.41 
571,463.60 
134,103.49 

368,028.26 

244,481.13 
177,547.75 

-533.915.74 

9,962,307.82 

11,748,366.67 
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10:26AM 

01125110 
(,-,sAccrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 

As of November 30,2008 

Other Current Liabilities 
410 - Life Insurance Withheld 
404 - Social Security Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 - County Withheld 
408 - Pension Withheld 
421 * Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 * Accrued Retirement Payable 
420 - Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable 

415 * Eminence School Tax Payable 
416 - Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
417 Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
418. Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
419 Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 

Total School Tax Payable 

425 - Accrued Interest 
450 * Membership Cert - Customer Dep 

_ . _  - - - 
Total Other Current Liabixifies 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
389 * Note Payable - CB & T 
390 * Note Payable - Future Years 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
470 Member Meter Tap On 
472 - Member Hydrants 
474 - Grants 
475 - Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 - Contributions in Aid of Const 
590 - Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 8 EQUITY 

Nov 30.08 

407.05 
92.1 1 

1,337.21 
717.82 

2,699.98 
251.1 1 

4,289.59 
117.51 

22.47 
7.19 

23.64 
3,567.63 

586.18 

4,207.1 1 

30,607.62 
251,275.50 

- . .- - . - ___ 296;*02;6,‘ - - . _ - - . . __ - _. 

384,892.25 

325,629.84 
i ,383,657.52 

1.709.287.36 

2,094,179.61 

1,839,059.84 
30,900.78 

2,571,475.68 
103,815.50 

3,492,785.92 
1,923,216.57 

9,654,187.06 

11,748,366.67 

-307,067.23 
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I’ 10:26AM 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis ,.---- 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 

As of December 31,2008 

Dec 31,08 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckinglSavings 
307 - Cash -0  & M 
202 Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215 * Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 - Cash - Revenue Fund 
302 - Petty Cash 
240 - Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 * Investments - Depreciation Fund 

Total CheckinglSavings 

Accounts Receivable 
350. Accounts Receivable 
349. Unbilled Receivable 
351 Due from Others 
375 * Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

_. __ _ _  . .  -Tatal.Accaunts~~eceivablr! 
Other Current Assets 

625 * Grant Proceeds 
352 - Inventory 
353 Returned Checks 
370 - Prepaid Insurance 

Total Other Current Assets 

16,474.01 
223,980.14 
482,091.01 

50,491.87 
56,787.07 

150.00 
303,858.77 
140,665.26 

1,274,498.13 

33,427.60 
132,628.27 
22,193.74 

-12,042.56 

,.a- , c-.. Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
105 - Structures & Improvements 
107 - Standpipes 
108 - Water Treatment Plant 
109 * Water Distribution Mains 
I I O  + Services 
Ill -Meters 
112 - Meter Installation 
113 * Hydrants 
115 * Pumping Station Equipment 
116 - Water Sales Station 
130 Construction in Progress 
140 Accumulated Depreciation 
149 * Building 
150 - Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 * Transportation Equipment 
157 - Shop Equipment 
159 - Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

Total Accounts Payable 

402 * Accounts Payable 

.. . . . - 176,207.05 .- - _ _  

-420,944.00 
50,507.30 

100.93 
10,504.53 

-359,831.24 

1,090,873.94 

12,942.05 
1,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,306,255.60 

624,136.33 
518,082.02 
420,575.72 
123,172.86 
459,522.65 

7,722.47 
454,278.62 

-4,460,330.82 
571,463.60 
134,103.49 
21 6,324.21 
177,547.75 

-494,552.64 

10.01 7.035.27 

11,107,909.21 

137,095.16 

137,095.16 
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f 10:26AM 

01125l10 

North Shelby Water Company 
Balance Sheet 

As of December 31,2008 

Dec 31,08 

Other Current Liabilities 
410 Life Insurance Withheld 
404 Social Security Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 * County Withheld 
408 * Pension Withheld 
421 - Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 * Accrued Retirement Payable 
420 Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable 

415. Eminence School Tax Payable 
416 Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
417 - Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
418 - Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
419 Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 

Total School Tax Payable 

425 - Accrued Interest 
426 Accrued Interest - Customer Dep 

- -4507-Membership Cert - Customer Dep 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

. .... . .  

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
389 * Note Payable - CB & t 
390 ' Note Payable - Future Years 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
470 Member Meter Tap On 
472 - Member Hydrants 
474 * Grants 
475 * Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 Contributions in Aid of Const 
590 - Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

288.76 
544.32 

1,296.78 
1,073.80 
2,643.08 
708.54 

3,973.46 
163.29 

19.84 
11.55 
9.64 

3,611.69 
692.74 
4,345.46 
38,714.07 
1,527.41 

304,354.59 

-249;075;62- - - . .  - 

441,449.75 

129,743.00 
1,379,552.34 
1,509,295.34 

1,950,745.09 

1,840,059.84 
30,900.78 

2,152,031.68 
103,815.50 

3,405,885.92 
1,923,216.57 

9,157,164.12 
-298,746.1 7 

11,107,909.21 
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i 

* 10:34AM 
: 

01/25/10 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of January 31,2008 

307. Cash -0 & M 
202 - Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215 * Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 * Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 - Petty Cash 
240 - Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 * Investments - Depreciation Fund 
350. Accounts Receivable 
349 - Unbilled Receivable 
351 * Due from Others 
348 - Accounts Receivable - Other 
375 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
360 * Retirement Overpayment Receivab 
330 * INVEST. 0 & M 
352. lnventory 
353 * Returned Checks 
3 7 6 ~ P ~ i i i I ~ e  - 
105. Structures & Improvements 
107 Standpipes 
108 Water Treatment Plant 
109 -Water Distribution Mains 
110 * Services 
1 I I - Meters 
112 Meter Installation 
113 * Hydrants 
115 * Pumping Station Equipment 
116 - Water Sales Station 
130. Construction in Progress 
140 - Accumulated Depreciation 
149 * Building 
150 - Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 - Transportation Equipment 
157 - Shop Equipment 
159 - Accumulated Depreciation 
402 * Accounts Payable 
401 - Accounts Payable - Retainage 
403 * Accounts Payable - Construction 
410 * Life Insurance Withheld 
409 - Child Support Withheld 
404 - Social Security Withheld 
405. Federal Income Tax Withheld 
406 Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 County Withheld 
408 - Pension Withheld 
421 * Accrued Payr0)l Taxes 
422 * Accrued Retirement Payable 
444 - Accrued Payroll 
420 - Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax PayabIe:415 - Eminence School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:416 - Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:417 * Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:418 * Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:419 Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 
425 - Accrued lnterest 
426 . Accrued Interest - Customer Dep 
450 - Membership Cert - Customer Dep 
390 - Note Payable - Future Years 
470 - Member Meter Tap On 
472 - Member Hydrants 
474 Grants 
475. Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 - Contributions in Aid of Const 

. . .  . . . - __  - - . . .. 

Jan 31,08 
Debit 

44,924.37 
287,865.85 
26,228.91 
25,969.35 

11 5,072.02 
258,485.44 

150.00 
295,749.49 
137,933.78 
21,525.43 

115,498.20 
15,117.75 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

68,043.92 

- -  -8y617.43 
12,942.05 

1,931,124.94 
14,666.42 

9,219,280.60 
609,736.33 
507,579.77 
409,775.72 
123,172.86 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
85,618.06 

571,463.60 
134,103.49 
241,918.21 
177,547.75 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Credit 

3,210.80 

55.69 
. - - - _. - . . . . . . 

4,163,262.41 

468,915.74 
78,079.64 

10,810.00 
284.36 

1,198.38 
279.03 

2,552.18 
502.31 

4,471.41 

57.65 
21.86 
10.62 
10.02 

3,332.53 
630.30 

37,133.62 

246,188.38 
1,403,159.52 
1,809,059.84 

30,900.78 
2,152,031.68 

103,815.50 
3,405,885.92 
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10:34AM 

01/25/10 
f 

Accrual Basis 

i 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of January 31,2008 

590 * Retained Earnings 
604 Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Custamers 
608 industrial Customers 
610 * Educational Customers 
615 - Fire Protection 
750 * Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 Overhead Reimbursement 
886 * Service Charge Income 
887 - Equipment Rental Income 
884 Interest Earned 
605 Return Check Fee Income 
882 - Miscellaneous Income 
704 * Water Purchased 
812 - Commission Member Fees 
854 - Depr - General Plant 
852 - Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 a Employee Benefits 
73-FFiEl txpense -- 
830 *Janitorial Wages 
810 - Legal Fees 
817 - License and Fees 
814 - Insurance Expense 
902 - Interest - LT Debt 
724 Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
722 * Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 - Maintenance - Service & Meters 
821 - Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 Maintenance - Water Sales Stati 
816 Meals and Entertainment 
730 * Meter Readings 
818 * Misc. General Expense 
804 - Office Supplies & Expense 
732 - Operating Supplies 
807 - Postage and Delivery 
710 Power Pumping Equipment 
828 - Taxes - Payroll 
822 * Telephone Expense 
829 * Uniform Cleaning 
827 - Utilities 
Wages & Salaries:802 - Office Salaries 
Wages & Salaries:808 - Management Salary 
Wages & Salaries:801 * Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 
705 * Water Testing 

- _ _ _ _  

TOTAL 

Jan 31,08 
Debit Credit 

1,923,216.57 

10,466.04 
59.49 

465.74 
94.71 

6,713.00 

2,489.55 
1,925.14 

55.00 
1,820.52 

123,668.47 

2,680.00 

4,678.29 

55,896.38 
2,100.00 

13,023.98 

4,000.00 
25,000.00 

-3;61558- - _ _  I _ _  - .  

260.00 
665.74 
174.00 

3,000.00 
6,300.00 

876.32 
1,683.25 

685.00 
984.85 

8,845.88 

4,835.82 

0.00 
48.67 

497.73 
1,715.51 

786.75 
1,611.57 
7,288.1 5 
2,441.87 

340.96 

11,436.03 
6,550.80 
2,790.57 

375.00 

2,818.66 

81.15 

16,004,192.69 16,004,192.69 
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J 

10:34 AM 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis c-' 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of February 29,2008 

Feb 29,08 

c.. .. 

307.Cash - 0 8, M 
202 * Cash - Debt Service 
206 * Cash - Construction -ension 
215 - Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 - Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 a Petty Cash 
240. Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 Investments - Depreciation Fund 
350 - Accounts Receivable 
349 * Unbilled Receivable 
351 - Due from Others 
348 Accounts Receivable - Other 
375 -Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
360 a Retirement Overpayment Receivab 
330 * INVEST. 0 & M 
352 Inventory 
353 - Returned Checks 
370 * PrepaiblnsurGZe 
105. Structures & Improvements 
107 'Standpipes 
108 - Water Treatment Plant 
109 - Water Distribution Mains 
I10 Services 
Ill .Meters 
112 - Meter Installation 
113 - Hydrants 
115 * Pumping Station Equipment 
I 1  6 - Water Sales Station 
130 * Construction in Progress 
140 * Accumulated Depreciation 
149 - Building 
150 6 Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 - Transportation Equipment 
157 - Shop Equipment 
159 - Accumulated Depreciation 
402 - Accounts Payable 
401 - Accounts Payable - Retainage 
403 Accounts Payable - Construction 
410 - Life Insurance Withheld 
409 * Child Support Withheld 
404 - Social Security Withheld 
405 * Federal Income Tax Withheld 
406 4 Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 - County Withheld 
408 Pension Withheld 
421 * Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 * Accrued Retirement Payable 
444 - Accrued Payroll 
420 - Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:415 - Eminence School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:416 * Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:417. Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
Schoot Tax Payable:418 * Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:419 - Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 
425 * Accrued Interest 
426 Accrued Interest - Customer Dep 
450 - Membership Cert - Customer Dep 
390 - Note Payable - Future Years 
470 Member Meter Tap On 
472 Member Hydrants 
474 Grants 
475 * Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 Contributions in Aid of Const 

- - 

. -  Debit 

304,146.65 
24,203.91 
28,194.07 

126,771.73 
258,485.44 

150.00 
296,601.62 
138,322.62 
32,984.67 

1 15,498.20 
30,259.1 1 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

70,447.89 

634836 
12,942.05 

1,931,124.94 
14,666.42 

9,219,280.60 
609,736.33 
508,348.28 
409,775.72 
123,172.86 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
85,830.75 

571,463.60 
134,103.49 
241,918.21 
177,547.75 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Credit 

13,681.99 

3,210.80 

55.69 
. _  _ _  .. . _ _  . . .  

4,188,262.41 

472,915.74 
78,079.64 

10,810.00 
430.14 

61.21 

1,698.50 
683.60 

3,099.91 
1,176.59 
6,242.80 

113.33 
17.45 
10.09 
9.22 

3,280.39 
714.37 

43,433.62 

246,985.60 
1,403,159.52 
1,811,559.84 

30,900.78 
2,152,031.68 

103,815.50 
3,405,885.92 
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i 

10:34 AM 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of February 29,2008 

590 - Retained Earnings 
604 * Residential Customers 
606 * Commercial Customers 
608 . Industrial Customers 
610 Educational Customers 
615 - Fire Protection 
750 - Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 0 Service Charge Income 
887 - Equipment Rental Income 
884 - Interest Earned 
605 1 Return Check Fee Income 
882. Miscellaneous Income 
704 Water Purchased 
812 * Commission Member Fees 
854 * Depr - General Plant 
852 0 Depr - Trans 8 Dist 
805 - Employee Benefits 

-- -735*-FiEtkxpense -- 

830 . Janitorial Wages 
810 - Legal Fees 
817 - License and Fees 
814 * Insurance Expense 
902 - Interest - LT Debt 
724 - Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 * Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 - Maintenance - Service & Meters 
821 - Malntenance-Transportation Equi 
728 - Maintenance - Water Sales Stati 
816 - Meals and Entertainment 
730 * Meter Readings 
818 - Misc. General Expense 
804 Office Supplies & Expense 
732. Operating Supplies 
807 - Postage and Delivery 
710 * Power Pumping Equipment 
825 a Rental Equipment 
828 * Taxes - Payroll 
822 - Telephone Expense 
829 Uniform Cleaning 
827 * Utilities 
Wages & Salaries:802 Office Salaries 
Wages & Salaries:808 6 Management Salary 
Wages 8 Salanes:801 - Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 
705 - Water Testing 

-. _ _  _ _  

TOTAL 

Feb 29,08 
Debit Credit 

1,923,216.57 
246,618.98 
20,698.37 

1 18.98 
1,009.97 

189.42 
6,440.00 

13,426.00 
9,201.48 
4,250.1 5 
3,910.90 

103.00 
1,821.02 

120,695.75 
5,950.00 
8,000.00 

50,000.00 
26,929.57 
--7;863;58- - 

520.00 
2,690.74 

174.00 
6,000.00 

12,600.00 
2,465.96 
5,016.96 

28.25 
2,719.09 
1,971.65 

19,968.41 
24.00 

159.86 
9,625.74 

522.73 
4,213.87 
1,506.44 
2,964.75 

14,724.65 
91.41 

5,916.12 
3,491.92 

'726.92 
158.29 

28,073.49 
17,213.67 
4,272.55 

375.00 

- - - - - - - - - 

16,213,331.17 16,213,331.17 

c. 
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510:34 AM 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of March 31,2008 

307. Cash -0 & M 
202 * Cash - Debt Service 
206 Cash -Construction Extension 
215 - Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsbe Surcharge 
302 - Petty Cash 
240 * Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 - Investments - Depreciation Fund 
350 - Accounts Receivable 
349 - Unbilled Receivable 
351 - Due from Others 
348 * Accounts Receivable - Other 
375 - Allowance for Doubfful Accounts 
360 * Retirement Overpayment Receivab 
330 * INVEST. 0 & M 
352 - Inventory 
353 - Returned Checks 
31OyPrepaid Insurance-' - - -  
105 - Structures & Improvements 
107 * Standpipes 
108 * Water Treatment Plant 
109 *Water Distribution Mains 
110 *Services 
I f f  Meters 
112 - Meter Installation 
I 1  3 * Hydrants 
115 - Pumping Station Equipment 
116 - Water Sales Station 
130 - Construction in Progress 
140 * Accumulated Depreciation 
149 9 Building 
150 Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 - Transportation Equipment 
157 * Shop Equipment 
159 * Accumulated Depreciation 
402 - Accounts Payable 
401 - Accounts Payable - Retainage 
403 - Accounts Payable - Construction 
410 * Life Insurance Withheld 
409 . Child Support Withheld 
404 Social Security Withheld 
405 - Federal Income Tax Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 - County Withheld 
408 - Pension Withheld 
421 - Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 - Accrued Retirement Payable 
444 Accrued Payroll 
420 - Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:415. Eminence School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:416 * Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:417 Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:418 * Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:419 - Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 
425 * Accrued Interest 
426 Accrued Interest - Customer Dep 
450 - Membership Cert - Customer Dep 
390 - Note Payable - Future Years 
470 Member Meter Tap On 
472 4 Member Hydrants 
474 - Grants 
475 Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 - Contributions in Aid of Const 

_ -  - _ _  - - __ - 

Mar 31,08 
Debit Credit 

261.46 
320,404.57 
24,203.9 I 
30,420.51 

105,12536 
258,485.44 

150.00 
297,442.93 
138,322.62 
28,830.91 

115,498.20- 
44,024.75 

o.ao 
3,2 10.80 

0.00 
0.00 

45,104.16 
24.31 

- -3T338TT6 
12,942.05 

1,931,124.94 
14,666.42 

9,219,412.60 
609,736.33 
509,216.74 
409,775.72 
123,172.86 

7,722.47 
96,327.55 

571,463.60 
134,103.49 
241,918.21 
4 77,547.75 

_ _  

365,628.26 

4,213,262.41 

476,915.74 
78,079.64 

10,810.00 
363.55 

61.20 

1,379.12 
996.54 

2,682.74 
1,643.73 
4,887.58 

279.45 
17.45 
9.90 
7.62 

3,187.97 
627.37 

49,733 62 

246,682.71 
1,403,159.52 
1,814,559.64 

30,900.78 
2,152,031.68 

103,815.50 
3,405,885.92 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
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! 

*I 0:34 AM 

," 01125l10 :*-. Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of March 31,2008 

\ 

590 - Retained Earnings 
604 - Residential Customers 
606 * Commercial Customers 
608. Industrial Customers 
610 a Educational Customers 
615 - Fire Protection 
750 = Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 Service Charge Income 
887 * Equipment Rental Income 
884 Interest Earned 
605 * Return Check Fee Income 
883 - Sales Tax Discounts 
882 * Miscellaneous income 
704 - Water Purchased 
813 - Advertising 
812 * Commission Member Fees 
854 - Depr - General Plant 
852 a Depr - Trans &-DX' 
805 - Employee Benefits 
735 - Fuel Expense 
830 * Janitorial Wages 
810 Legal Fees 
817 0 License and Fees 
814 * Insurance Expense 
902 * Interest - LT Debt 
724 - Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 * Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 - Maintenance - Hydrants 
722. Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 * Maintenance - Service & Meters 
720 * Maintenance -Structures 
821 * Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 - Maintenance - Water Sales Stati 
816 Meals and Entertainment 
730 Meter Readings 
818 - Misc. General Expense 
804 Office Supplies & Expense 
732 - Operating Supplies 
807 - Postage and Delivery 
710 * Power Pumping Equipment 
825 Rental Equipment 
828 Taxes - Payrofl 
822 - Telephone Expense 
829 - Uniform Cleaning 
827 - Utilities 
Wages & Salan'es:802 - Omce Salaries 
Wages & Salaries:808 - Management Salary 
Wages & Saiaries:8Ol - Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 
705 Water Testing 

- ____- 

TOTAL 

Mar 31,08 
Debit Credit 

1,923,216.57 
364,242.23 
30,796.41 

178.47 
1,473.75 
284.13 

8,560.00 
20,139.00 
12,913.33 
6,036.97 
5,470.22 
104.00 
2.96 

3,716.49 
180,021.21 

354.26 
8,850.00 
12,000.00 

39,994.70 
12,841.85 
780.00 

5,306.1 0 
174.00 

9,000.00 
18,900.00 
3,912.45 
6,407.96 
162.43 

5,756.1 1 
2,334.28 
181.50 

24,779.34 
24.00 
243.21 

9,625.74 
522.73 

9,576.55 
2,398.73 
5,264.19 
21,095.44 
463.36 

8,572.26 
6,467.63 
1,173.37 
259.54 

39,418.88 
27,542.19 
5,366.12 
1,150.00 

- . - . . . . . - . - -  7s;OOO;OO - 

16,382,326.91 16,382,326.91 
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i 

' 10:35 AM 
/ J  ' 01/25/10 
~ - .  Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 
As of April 30,2008 

i 

'L 3 '  

307 - Cash - 0 & M 
202 * Cash - Debt Service 
206 * Cash - Construction Extension 
215 - Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 - Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 = Petty Cash 
240 - Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 * Investments - Depreciation Fund 
350 * Accounts Receivable 
349 - Unbilled Receivable 
351 * Due from Others 
348 - Accounts Receivable - Other 
375 * Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
360 - Retirement Overpayment Receivab 
330 * INVEST. 0 & M 
352 Inventory 
353 - Returned Checks 
3 7 0 T ~ i C d l n s u r a n c e  -- 
105 * Structures & Improvements 
107 Standpipes 
108 - Water Treatment Plant 
109 Water Distribution Mains 
1 I O  - Services 
I I I - Meters 
I12 - Meter Installation 
I 13 * Hydrants 
115 - Pumping Station Equipment 
1 16 - Water Sales Station 
130 * Construction in Progress 
140 - Accumulated Depreciation 
149.  Building 
150 - Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 - Transportation Equipment 
157 - Shop Equipment 
159 - Accumulated Depreciation 
402 Accounts Payable 
401 * Accounts Payable - Retainage 
403 Accounts Payable - Construction 
410 - Life Insurance Withheld 
409 - Child Support Withheld 
404 - Social Security Withheld 
405 - Federal Income Tax Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 - County Withheld 
408 - Pension Withheld 
421 - Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 * Accrued Retirement Payable 
444 - Accrued Payroll 
420 - Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:415 Eminence School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payabk416 - Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:417 - Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payabk418 - Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:419 - Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 
425 - Accrued Interest 
426 Accrued Interest - Customer Dep 
450 - Membership Cert - Customer Dep 
390 - Note Payable - Future Years 
470 . Member Meter Tap On 
472 * Member Hydrants 
474 * Grants 
475 - Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 Contributions in Aid of Const 

- . . . - - - - - 

Apr 30,08 
Debit Credit 

157,375.55 
6,455.86 

32,645.87 
79,102.07 

258,485.44 
150.00 

298,344 80 
138,322.62 
29,002.65 

1 15,498.20 
15,999.33 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

78,114.22 

---*5.66 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _ - - - 

976.53 

3,210.80 

55.69 

12,942.05 
1,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,219,412.60 

609,736.33 
509,786.12 
409,775.72 
123,172.86 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
277,480.10 

571,463.60 
134,103.49 

- 244,181.13 
177,547.75 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,238,262.41 

480,915.74 
78,079.64 

10,810.00 
367.1 5 

1,348.24 
300.83 

2,652.71 
725.91 

4,7 9 0.4 9 

34.93 
18.53 
15.49 
7.21 

3,120.39 
648.17 

41,604.62 

246,845.83 
1,398,544.52 
1,815,559.84 

30,900.78 
2,152,031.68 

103,815.50 
3,405,885.92 
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10:35 AM 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis 

I 

C' 
North Shelby Water Company 

Trial Balance 
As of April 30,2008 

590 * Retained Earnings 
604 * Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608 - Industrial Customers 
610 * Educational Customers 
615 Fire Protection 
750 Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 Service Charge Income 
887 - Equipment Rental Income 
884 - Interest Earned 
605 - Return Check Fee lncbme 
883 * Sales Tax Discounts 
882 - Miscellaneous Income 
704 - Water Purchased 
813 - Advertising 
815 - Bank Service Charges 
812 - Commission Member Fees 

_ _  -- - - -- 85Q~Dep~GeneraI-PIant- 
852 - Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 * Employee Benefits 
735 . Fuel Expense 
830 *Janitorial Wages 
810 - Legal Fees 
817 * License and Fees 
814 - Insurance Expense 
902 - Interest - LT Debt 
724 Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 - Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 - Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 Maintenance - Service & Meters 
720 - Maintenance - Structures 
821 * Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 - Maintenance - Water Sales Stati 
816 * Meals and Entertainment 
730 - Meter Readings 
818 + Misa General Expense 
804 Off'ice Supplies & Expense 
732 * Operating Supplies 
807 Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
825 Rental Equipment 
828 Taxes - Payroll 
822 Telephone Expense 
829 - Uniform Cleaning 
827 * Utilities 
Wages 8 Salaries:802 Office Salaries 
Wages & Sa1aries:BOI . Management Salary 
Wages & Salaries:801 - Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 
705 - Water Testing 

TOTAL 

Apr 30,08 
Debit Credit 

1,923,226.57 
480,574.02 
39,438.53 

237.96 
2,056.38 

378.84 
12,190.00 
26,852 00 
17,353.00 
8,262.23 
6,826.60 

151.00 
2.96 

3,716.49 
243,413.03 

354.26 
35.75 

10,800.00 

100,000.00 
52,377.01 
18,296.20 
1,040.00 
6,422.27 

174.00 
12,000.00 
25,200.00 
5,834.25 
8,164.71 

322.93 
6,977.49 
2,143.35 

239.00 
28,078.64 

24.00 
243.21 

19,162.74 
1,441.47 

10,814.58 
2,784.41 
6,500.99 

28,527.52 
837.33 

10,793.66 
7,335.24 
1,541.51 

339.02 
49,233.13 
37,870.71 
6,844.61 
1,525.00 

. . . - - . - - - _ -  - - -  16;OOO;OO- 

16,542,786.13 16,542,786.1 3 
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r: 10:3a?M 

01125110 
Accrual Basis c-- 

.... - 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 
As of May 31,2008 

307. Cash - 0 8. M 
202 * Cash - Debt Service 
206 * Cash - Construction Extension 
215 * Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 * Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 - Petty Cash 
240 * Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 investments - Depreciation Fund 
350 * Accounts Receivable 
349 - Unbilled Receivable 
351 Due from Others 
348 * Accounts Receivable - Other 
375 -Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
360 - Retirement Overpayment Receivab 
330 INVEST. 0 8, M 
352 * Inventory 

- - 353=RetumebBhecks-- - 

370 * Prepaid Insurance 
105 - Structures 8, Improvements 
107 Standpipes 
108 * Water Treatment Plant 
109 Water Distribution Mains 
110 - Services 
111 * Meters 
112 - Meter Installation 
1 13 - Hydrants 
115 Pumping Station Equipment 
I16 - Water Sales Station 
130 Construction in Progress 
140 - Accumulated Depreciation 
149 Building 
150 * Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 - Transportation Equipment 
157 - Shop Equipment 
159 - Accumulated Depreciation 
402 - Accounts Payable 
401 -Accounts Payable - Retainage 
403 * Accounts Payable - Construction 
410 - Life Insurance Withheld 
409 * Child Support Withheld 
404 * Social Security Withheld 
405 * Federal Income Tax Withheld 
406 * Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 County Withheld 
408 * Pension Withheld 
421 * Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 - Accrued Retirement Payable 
444 - Accrued Payroll 
420 - Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:415 Eminence School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:416 - Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:417 * Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:418 - Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:419 Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 
425 - Accrued Interest 
426 - Accrued Interest - Customer Dep 
450 * Membership Cert - Customer Dep 
390 - Note Payable - Future Years 
470 - Member Meter Tap On 
472 Member Hydrants 
474 - Grants 
475 - Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 Contributions in Aid of Const 

- 

May 31,08 
Debit Credit 

3.137.91 
142,282.1 8 

8,791.51 
3,873.78 
51,140.44 

258,485.44 
150.00 

299,220.25 
138,322.62 

11 5,498.20 
1 3,782.74 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

88;034:56 
95.31 

12,942.05 
1,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,219,4 12.60 

609,736.33 
510,671.38 
409,775.72 
123,596.36 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
278,704.67 

571,463.60 
134,103.49 
247,04 1.05 

33,181.11 

177,547.75 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,210.80 

1,913.34 

4,263,262.41 

484,915.74 
78,079.64 

10,810.00 
44 1.84 

1,636.24 

2,993.81 
173.40 

5,893.61 

77.86 
21.49 
14.95 
9.48 

3,179.56 
653.59 

24,512.62 

675.87 

247.82 1.04 
1,39 1,008.52 
1,819,459.84 

30,900.78 
2,152,031.68 

103,815.56 
3,405,885.92 

. .  . 



17 10:33AM 

01/25/10 
~ ~ Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 
As of May 31,2008 

590 - Retained Earnings 
604 - Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608 = Industrial Customers 
610 - Educational Customers 
615. Fire Protection 
750 Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 - Service Charge Income 
887 - Equipment Rental Income 
884 - Interest Earned 
605 - Return Check Fee Income 
883 * Sales Tax Discounts 
882 - Miscellaneous income 
704 - Water Purchased 
813 * Advertising 
815 * Bank Service Charges 
812 - Commission Member Fees 

852 - Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 * Employee Benefits 
735 - Fuel Expense 
830 6 Janitorial Wages 
810 * Legal Fees 
817 * License and Fees 
814 * Insurance Expense 
902 - Interest - LT Debt 
724 * Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 - Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 . Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 - Maintenance - Service & Meters 
720 - Maintenance - Structures 
821 - Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 * Maintenance -Water Sales Stati 
816 - Meals and Entertainment 
730 - Meter Readings 
818 * Misc. General Expense 
804 - Office Supplies & Expense 
732 * Operating Supplies 
807 Postage and Delivery 
710 Power Pumping Equipment 
825 - Rental Equipment 
828 . Taxes - Payroll 
822 Telephone Expense 
829 Uniform Cleaning 
827 0 Utilities 
Wages & Salaries:802 - Office Salaries 
Wages & Salaries:808 - Management Salary 
Wages & Salaries:801 - Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 
705 - Water Testing 

- - . - - - __ 854--Depr.7Generai-Plant- - - - 

TOTAL 

May 31,08 
Debit Credit 

1,923,216.57 
601,077.08 
48,446.86 

297.45 
2,587.98 

473.55 
15,770.00 
33,565.00 
21,549.20 
8,667.23 
7,976.47 

169.00 
2.96 

6,378.99 
301,580.56 

354.26 
73.25 

13,700.00 
- 20;000r00-- 

125,000.00 
66,456.80 
24,016.14 

1,300.00 
7,761.66 

295.00 
15,000.00 
31,500.00 
7,898.58 

I O ,  194.46 
738.1 8 

7,813.25 
2,519.37 

239.00 
32,462.08 

24.00 
485.13 

23,966.37 
1,957.55 

10,958.06 
3,018.72 
7,744.03 

36,348.64 
837.33 

13,484.66 
9,114.68 
1,845.37 

443.26 
61,651.81 
51,366.86 
8,395.67 
1,900.00 

- . - I - - - - - - 

16,703,577.87 16,703,577.87 
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10:35 AM 

01125/10 
r,,.... Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of June 30,2008 

307.Cash -0 & M 
202 - Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash -Construction Extension 
21 5 - Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 - Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 - Petty Cash 
240 - Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 - Investments - Depreciation Fund 
350 - Accounts Receivable 
349 * Unbilled Receivable 
351 Due from Others 
348 - Accounts Receivable - Other 
375 -Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
360 * Retirement Overpayment Receivab 
330 - INVEST. 0 & M 
352 - Inventory 

370 Prepaid Insurance 
105 - Structures & Improvements 
107 - Standpipes 
108 - Water Treatment Plant 
109 * Water Distribution Mains 
1.10 -Services 
I I1 - Meters 
112 - Meter Installation 
I 13 - Hydrants 
115 Pumping Station Equipment 
116 - Water Sales Station 
130 - Construction in Progress 
140 * Accumulated Depreciation 
149 - Building 
150 * Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 * Transportation Equipment 
157 * Shop Equipment 
159 - Accumulated Depreciation 
402 * Accounts Payable 
401 *Accounts Payable - Retainage 
403 * Accounts Payable - Construction 
410. Life Insurance Withheld 
409 * Child Support Withheld 
404 * Social Security Withheld 
405 - Federal income Tax Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 * County Withheld 
408 - Pension Withheld 
421 - Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 * Accrued Retirement Payable 
444 - Accrued Payroll 
420 - Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:415 - Eminence School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:416 - Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:417 * Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:418 -Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
School lax Payable:419 * Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 
425 . Accrued Interest 
426 * Accrued Interest - Customer Dep 
450 Membership Cert - Customer Dep 
390 - Note Payable - Future Years 
470 * Member Meter Tap On 
472 Member Hydrants 
474 - Grants 
475 - Franklin Co. Contributions 
473 - Contributions in Aid of Const 

--353rReturned.Checks-. -- - - 

Jun 30,08 
Credit 

22,153.77 
____- Debit 

158,136.17 
5,925.59 

37,102.61 
43,814.97 

258,485.44 
150.00 

300,127.53 
138,322.62 
34,380.29 

115,498.20 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

91,391 "38 

3,210.80 

---445'49 - - . .. - .__ . _ . - . - 
4,232.09 

12,942.05 
1,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,219,412.60 

609,736.33 
51 1,696.33 
409,775.72 
123,596.36 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
281,570.59 

571,463.60 
134,103.49 
246,744.05 
177,547.75 

4,263,262.41 

51 3'91 5.74 
78,079.64 

10,810.00 
375.25 

8.41 

1,344.52 
991.29 

2,646.96 
230.36 

4,786.66 

151.22 
21.54 
15.39 
16.58 

3,627.24 
549.15 

30,812.62 

248,796.00 
1,391,008.52 
1,823,459.84 

30,900.78 
2,152,031.68 

103,815.50 
3,405,885.92 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page I 
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8 <. 

10:35 AM 

01125/10 Trial Balance 
Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 

As of June 30,2008 

..-a I 

L- 

590 - Retained Earnings 
604 - Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608 Industrial Customers 
610 - Educational Customers 
615 Fire Protection 
750 . Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 - Service Charge Income 
887 - Equipment Rental Income 
884 - Interest Earned 
605 - Return Check Fee Income 
883 Sales Tax Discounts 
882 - Miscellaneous Income 
704 Water Purchased 
813 - Advertising 
815 0 Bank Service Charges 
812 Commission Member Fees 
854 * Depr - General Plant 
852 - Depr -Trans & Dist 
805 * Employee Benefits 
735 7 Fuel Expense 
830 - Janitorial Wages 
810 - Legal Fees 
817 License and Fees 
814 - Insurance Expense 
902 - Interest - LT Debt 
724 - Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 * Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 - Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 Maintenance - Service & Meters 
720 - Maintenance - Structures 
821 - Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 Maintenance - Water Sales Stati 
816 - Meals and Entertainment 
730 7 Meter Readings 
818 - Misc. General Expense 
804. Office Supplies & Expense 
732 - Operating Supplies 
807 - Postage and Delivery 
710 * Power Pumping Equipment 
818.1 * PSC Assessment Fee 
825 - Rental Equipment 
828 Taxes - Payroll 
822 - Telephone Expense 
829 Uniform Cleaning 
827 - Utilities 
Wages & Salaries:802 - m i c e  Salaries 
Wages & Salaries:808 * Management Salary 
Wages & Salaries:800 * Bonus Pay 
Wages & Salaries:801 Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 
705 - Water Testing 
Suspense 

- _- - 

r o m  

. .. 

Jun 30,08 
Debit Credit 

1,923,216.57 
728,858.43 
59,474.67 

356.94 
3,127.05 

568.26 
15,770.00 
33,565.00 
25,649.85 
8,667.23 
9,178.36 

199.00 
2.96 

7,379.01 
367,884.57 

354.26 
367.25 

16,600.00 
2-..l;Oirara0-- 

150,000.00 
84,896.38 
25,530.06 

1,560.00 
9,374.60 

295.00 
18,000.00 
37,800.00 
21,473.02 
1 1,369.21 
1,270.18 

10,390.37 
8,801.60 

239.00 
39,941.21 

24.00 
505.13 

23,966.37 
6,928.75 

1 1,243.80 
3,539.90 
8,892.76 

42,088.82 
3,242.37 

909.33 
15,743.86 
11,096.83 
2,232.59 

536.05 
72,867.37 
64,037.38 

109.46 
10,030.48 
3,500.00 

0.00 

- . . . - . . _ - - 

16,913,153.21 16,913,153.21 
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10:35 AM 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis 

. I :%_._  

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 
As of July 31,2008 

\. ..’ 

307 - Cash - 0 B M 
202 * Cash - Debt Service 
206 * Cash - Construction Extension 
215 * Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 * Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 * Petty Cash 
240 * Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 - Investments - Depreciation Fund 
350 - Accounts Receivable 
349 - Unbilled Receivable 
351 Due from Others 
348 * Accounts Receivable - Other 
375 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
360 - Retirement Overpayment Receivab 
330 * INVEST. 0 & M 
352 - Inventory 
353 - Returned Checks 

__. --370 --Prepaid-insurance 
105 - Structures & Improvements 
107 * Standpipes 
108 - Water Treatment Plant 
I09 - Water Distribution Mains 
11 0 - Services 
111 - Meters 
I12 - Meter Installation 
1 13 . Hydrants 
115 - Pumping Station Equipment 
116 - Water Sales Station 
I30 - Construction in Progress 
140 * Accumulated Depreciation 
149 - Building 
150 - Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 * Transportation Equipment 
157 - Shop Equipment 
159 * Accumulated Depreciation 
402 - Accounts Payable 
401 * Accounts Payable - Retainage 
403 Accounts Payable - Construction 
410 * Life Insurance Withheld 
409 * Child Support Withheld 
404 Social Secudty Withheld 
405 - Federal Income Tax Withheld 
406 * Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407. County Withheld 
408 - Pension Withheld 
421 - Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 Accrued Retirement Payable 
444 - Accrued Payroll 
420 - Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:415 - Eminence School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:416 - Henry Co. School fax Payable 
School Tax Payabk417 - Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
Schoof Tax Payable:418 - Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:419 - Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 
425 - Accrued Interest 
426 * Accrued Interest - Customer Dep 
450 * Membership Cert - Customer Dep 
389 - Note Payable - CB & T 
390 - Note Payable - Future Years 
470 - Member Meter Tap a n  
472 - Member Hydrants 
474 - Grants 
475 * Franklin Co. Contributions 

42,825.1 1 
144,871.68 
91,136.57 
37,134.05 

103,760.48 
258,485.44 

150.00 
301,008.22 
138,322.62 
25,613.56 

11 5,498.20 
25,592.95 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

88,498.60 
124.63 

- -14;318:22 
12,942.05 

1,931,124.94 
14,666.42 

9,219,533.60 
609,736.33 
51 3,451.83 
409,775.72 
123,596.36 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
405,469.62 

571,463.60 
134,103.49 
246,744.05 
177,547.75 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Jul31,08 
Debit Credit 

. .  

3,210.80 

4,288,262.41 

51 7,915.74 
78,079.64 

10,810.00 
378.85 

92.1 1 

1,332.52 
318.15 

2,617.15 
191.96 

4,065.99 

63.36 
30.32 
13.20 
2 1.40 

4,053.54 
669.03 

30,903.62 

249,015.80 
283,410.00 

1,383,657.52 
’I ,827,959.84 

30,900.78 
2,152,03 1.68 

103,815.50 
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10:35 AM 

01/25/10 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 
As of July 31,2008 

473 Contributions in Aid of Const 
590 Retained Earnings 
604 * Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608 Industrial Customers 
610 * Educational Customers 
615 * Fire Protection 
750 - Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 * Service Charge Income 
887 - Equipment Rental Income 
884 - Interest Earned 
605 - Return Check Fee Income 
883 Sales Tax Discounts 
882 * Miscellaneous Income 
704 Water Purchased 
813 * Advertising 
815 - Bank Service Charges 

. 81 l;--Commission-NTember-Fees - 
854 * Depr - General Plant 
852 - Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 - Employee Benefits 
735 * Fuel Expense 
830 *Janitorial Wages 
810 - Legal Fees 
817 * License and Fees 
814 * Insurance Expense 
902 * Interest - LT Debt 
724 - Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 * Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 * Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 - Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 Malntenance - Service & Meters 
720 - Maintenance - Structures 
821 . Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 * Maintenance -Water Sales Stati 
816 * Meals and Entertainment 
730 * Meter Readings 
818 . Misc. General Expense 
804 - Office Supplies & Expense 
732 * Operating Supplies 
807 - Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
809 - Printing And Publication 
818.1 * PSC Assessment Fee 
825. Rental Equipment 
828 * Taxes - Payroll 
822 * Telephone Expense 
829 - Uniform Cleaning 
827 - Utilities 
Wages & Salaries:802 - Office Salaries 
Wages & Salanes:8d8 Management Salary 
Wages & Salaries:800 * Bonus Pay 
Wages & Sa1aries:lOl Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 
705 . Water Testing 
Suspense 

TOTAL 

Jul32,08 
Debit Credit 

3,492,785.92 
1,923,246.57 

872,484.1 9 
74,002.20 

41 6.43 
3,485.48 

662.97 
23,840.00 
40,278.00 
30,338.1 8 
14,306.95 
10,389.66 

324.00 
2.96 

7,676.06 
447,159.78 

1,508.96 
503.25 

- - --i8;7ao,oo- 
28,000.00 

175,000.00 
89,213.30 
35,391.52 
1,820.00 

27,224.60 
295.00 

21,000.00 
44,100.00 
22,739.41 
12,196.85 
1,318.68 

27,850.75 
9,390.00 

239.00 
42,695.65 

51 "50 
505.13 

23,966.37 
14,457.98 
11,776.90 
3,631.15 

12,195.23 
49,545.65 

630.00 
3,242.37 

909.33 
18,003.41 
13,834.74 
2,4 2 8 I 4 3 

630.71 
84,079.00 
74,365.90 

1,204.1 5 
11,503.96 
3,875.00 

0.00 - 
17,468,030.48 17,468,030.48 
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1035 AM 

01/25/10 
2 . ‘i 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of August 31,2008 

473 Contributions in Aid of Const 
590 - Retained Earnings 
604 - Residential Customers 
606 - Commercial Customers 
608 * Industrial Customers 
610 - Educational Customers 
615 - Fire Protection 
750 - Maintenance Overhead Reirnbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 Service Charge Income 
887 - Equipment Rental Income 
884 * Interest Earned 
605 - Return Check Fee Income 
883 Sales Tax Discounts 
882 * Miscellaneous Income 
704 * Water Purchased 
813 * Advertising 
815 * Bank Service Charges 
81T7Cmssion Mem bxr -Fees 
854 Depr - General Plant 
852 . Depr -Trans & Dist 
805 * Employee Benefits 
735 * Fuel Expense 
830 -Janitorial Wages 
810 Legal Fees 
817 - License and Fees 
814 Insurance Expense 
902 Interest - LT Debt 
724 Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 - Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 - Maintenance - Service & Meters 
720 - Maintenance - Structures 
821 - Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 Maintenance - Water Sales Stati 
816 . Meals and Entertainment 
730 - Meter Readings 
818 * Misc. General Expense 
804 - Office Supplies 8 Expense 
732 - Operating Supplies 
807 - Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
809 - Printing And Publication 
818.1 PSC Assessment Fee 
825 - Rental Equipment 
828 * Taxes - Payroll 
822 - Telephone Expense 
829 Uniform Cleaning 
827 Utilities 
Wages & Salaries:802 Office Salaries 
Wages & Salaries:808 - Management Salary 
Wages & Salaries:800 - Bonus Pay 
Wages 8 Salaries:801 Vacation, Holiday B Sick Pay 
705 - Water Testing 
Suspense 

_ _  . - 

TOTAL 

Aug 31,08 
Debit Credit 

3,492,785.92 
1,923,216.57 
1,033,474.59 

86,064.59 
475.92 

4,021 “66 
757.68 

53,704.00 
34,229.82 

13,724.27 
339.00 

2.96 
7,676.06 

28,530.00 

17,283.32 

525,691.57 
1,508.96 

_ .  503.25 
21,350.03 
32,000.00 

200,000.00 
103,453.55 
41,285.73 
2,340.00 

32,944.1 5 
295.00 

24,000.00 
50,400.00 
24,949.12 
13,162.48 
1,318.68 

32,869.43 
12,037.64 

239.00 
46,347.58 

51.50 
505.13 

14,497.98 
12,229.47 
4,894.59 

13,443.1 0 
57,695.16 

630.00 
3,242.37 

909.33 
20,799.02 
14,739.85 
2,693.78 

725.30 
97,469.37 

1,204.15 
12,980.15 
4,250.00 

0.00 

38,469.19 

85,520.05 

17,758,445.88 17,758,445.88 
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10:35 AM 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis 

,-.. 

(-,; 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of September 30,2008 

307- Cash - 0 & M 
202 - Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215 - Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 - Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 - Petty Cash 
240 - Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 * Investments - Depreciation Fund 
350 Accounts Receivable 
349 - Unbilled Receivable 
351 Due from Others 
348 * Accounts Receivable - Other 
375 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
360 - Retirement Overpayment Receivab 
330 - INVEST. 0 & M 
352 * Inventory 

. 353 - Returned Checks . 
370 * Prepaid Insurance 
105 * Structures & Improvements 
107 - Standpipes 
108 - Water Treatment Plant 
I09 Water Distribution Mains 
I10 - Services 
I I I - Meters 
112 * Meter Installation 
113 - Hydrants 
115 - Pumping Station Equipment 
116 * Water Sales Station 
130 * Construction in Progress 
140 - Accumulated Depreciation 
149 - Building 
150 * Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 * Transportation Equipment 
157 Shop Equipment 
159 Accumulated Depreciation 
402 - Accounts Payable 
401 - Accounts Payable - Retainage 
403 * Accounts Payable - Construction 
410 Life Insurance Withheld 
409 * Child Support Withheld 
404 - Social Security Withheld 
405 - Federal Income Tax Withheld 
406 Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 County Withheld 
408 * Pension Withheld 
421 Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 - Accrued Retirement Payable 
444 - Accrued Payroll 
420 * Sales fax Payable 
School Tax Payable:415 * Eminence School Tax Payable 
School Tax PayabIe:416 - Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:417 Oldharn Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:418 Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:419 * Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 
425 - Accrued Interest 
426 - Accrued Interest - Customer Dep 
450 Membership Cert - Customer Dep 
389 * Note Payable - CB & T 
390 - Note Payable - Future Years 
470 - Member Meter Tap On 
472 - Member Hydrants 
474 - Grants 
475 * Franklin Co. Contributions 

-.. 

Sep 30,08 
Debit Credit 

25,632.80 
192,222.66 
17,611.57 
43,798.64 
60,525.34 

258,485.44 
150.00 

302,291.69 
140,665.26 
38,566.65 

11 5,498.20 
26,984 15 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

113,250.35 

9.400.72 

3,210.80 

200.83 _ _  
12i942.05 

1,931,124.94 
14,666.42 

9,219,533.60 
609,736.33 
516,361.83 
409,775.72 
123,596.36 
365,628.26 

7,722.47 
522,607.64 

571,463.60 
134,103.49 
244,481.13 
177,547.75 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,338,262.41 

525,915.74 
78,079.64 

10,810.00 
386.95 

92.1 1 

1,483.1 7 
1,034.78 
2,719.56 

284.89 
4,350.60 

212.85 
24.45 
9.71 

39.02 
4,524.52 

735.62 
40,333.62 

250,388.23 
329,410.00 

1,383,657.52 
1,834,459.84 

30,900.78 
2,152,031.68 

103,815.50 
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If i ?:, 

10:35 AM 

01/25/10 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of September 30,2008 

473 * Contributions in Aid of Const 
590 Retained Earnings 
604 * Residential Customers 
606 * Commercial Customers 
608 - Industrial Customers 
610 - Educational Customers 
615 - Fire Protection 
750 - Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 Overhead Reimbursement 
886 - Service Charge Income 
887 * Equipment Rental Income 
884 * Interest Earned 
605 * Return Check Fee Income 
883 . Sales Tax Discounts 
882 * Miscellaneous Income 
704 * Water Purchased 
813 - Advertising 
815 - Bank Service Charges 

- - - - 812--€ommi~iorrMember-Fees 
854 * Depr - General Plant 
852 * Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 - Employee Benefits 
735 * Fuel Expense 
830 Janitorial Wages 
810 * Legal Fees 
817 - License and Fees 
814 Insurance Expense 
902 Interest - LT Debt 
724 * Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 - Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 * Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 * Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 - Maintenance - Service i3 Meters 
720 Maintenance - Structures 
821 * Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 Maintenance - Water Sales Stati 
816 Meals and Entertainment 
730 Meter Readings 
818 * Misc. General Expense 
804 - Office Supplies & Expense 
732 Operating Supplies 
807 * Postage and Delivery 
710 * Power Pumping Equipment 
809 - Printing And Publication 
818.1 * PSC Assessment Fee 
825 - Rental Equipment 
828 - Taxes - Payroll 
822 - Telephone Expense 
829. Uniform Cleaning 
827 - Utilities 
Wages & Salaries:802 * Office Salaries 
Wages & Salaries:808 - Management Salary 
Wages & Salaries:800 - Bonus Pay 
Wages & Salaries:801 - Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 
705 * Water Testing 
Suspense 

. _ _  

Sep 30,08 
Credit 

~~ 

Debit 

3,492,785.92 
1,923,216.57 
1,201,128.52 

96,711.65 
535.47 

4,491.44 
852.39 

35,243.00 

38,870.04 
20,294.86 
14,673.57 

39.00 
6.76 

7,676.06 

56,046.ao 

658,910.76 
1,508.96 

541,50 

36,000.00 
225,000.00 

46,722.95 
2,600.00 

33,694.15 
295.00 

27,000.00 
53,530.00 
28,285.22 
13,529.23 
1,318.68 

34,512.52 
12,531.35 

289.67 
48,993.43 

51.50 
505.13 

43,397.97 
14,915.1 5 
14,764.67 
5,510.72 

14,718.25 
65,391.65 

630.00 
3,242.37 

909.33 
23,143.73 
16,491.09 
2'693.78 

820.10 
108,135.52 
94,040.57 

1,204.1 5 
14,516.01 
4,625.00 

0.00 

. - .  - _ _ _  - 25;050:ao 

103,149.24 

17,989,745.24 17,989,745.24 TOTAL 
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P” 10:35 AM 

01125/10 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of October 31,2008 

(-;, . j 

307- Cash - 0 & M 
202 - Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215 - Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 - Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 - Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 - Petty Cash 
240 * Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 - Investments - Depreciation Fund 
350 - Accounts Receivable 
349 - Unbilled Receivable 
351 - Due from Others 
348 - Accounts Receivable - Other 
375 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
360 - Retirement Overpayment Receivab 
330 - INVEST. 0 & M 
352 - Inventory 
353: RetuLned Checks 

- - - 370--Prepaid-lnsurance- -- 
105 * Structures & Improvements 
107 - Standpipes 
108 - Water Treatment Plant 
109 - Water Distribution Mains 
I1 0 - Services 
I l l  Meters 
112 - Meter Installation 
113 - Hydrants 
115 - Pumping Station Equipment 
116 -Water Sales Station 
130 - Construction in Progress 
140 Accumulated Depreciation 
149 * Building 
150 Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 - Transportation Equipment 
157 * Shop Equipment 
159 - Accumulated Depreciation 
402 - Accounts Payable 
401 - Accounts Payable - Retainage 
403 * Accounts Payable - Construction 
410 - Life Insurance Withheld 
409 - Chlld Support Withheld 
404 - Social Security Withheld 
405 - Federal Income Tax Withheld 
406 . Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 - County Withheld 
408 - Pension Withheld 
421 . Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 * Accrued Retirement Payable 
444 Accrued Payroll 
420 - Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:415 - Eminence School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:416 Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:417. Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:418 - Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:419 Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 
425 - Accrued Interest 
426 - Accrued Interest - Customer Dep 
450 - Membership Cert - Customer Dep 
389 * Note Payable - CB & T 
390 * Note Payable - Future Years 
470 - Member Meter Tap On 
472 - Member Hydrants 
474 - Grants 
475 - Franklin Co. Contributions 

- .  

Oct 32,08 
Debit Credit 

12,214.16 
192,170.66 
423,605.57 
46,035.60 

114,523 94 
258,485.44 

150.00 
302,341.02 
140,665.26 
26,684.56 

115,498.20 
20,186.28 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

117,092.24 
58.12 

-- 8;T17.4g 

3,210.80 

_ _ .  - _ _  
12,942.05 

1,931,124.94 
14,666.42 

9,220,214.48 
609,736.33 
518,363.09 
409,775.72 
123,596.36 
368,028.26 

7,722.47 
536,057.64 

571,463.60 
134,103.49 
244,481.13 
177,547.75 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,363,262.41 

529,915.74 
78,079.64 

10,810.00 
. 467.64 

92.1 1 

1,744.57 
401.51 

2,481 .I2 
229.95 

5,280.1 1 

69.71 
22.71 
5.23 

29.79 
4,440.85 

654.51 
27,477.62 

250,931.87 
325,629.84 

1,383,657.52 
1,837,559.84 

30,900.78 
2,571,475.68 

103,815.50 
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““10:35 AM 

01125/10 
~. Accrual Basis 

.. . 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of October 31,2008 

473 - Contributions in Aid of Const 
590. Retained Earnings 
604 * Residential Customers 
606 * Commercial Customers 
608 * Industrial Customers 
610 - Educatlonat Customers 
615 Fire Protection 
750 * Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 - Service Charge Income 
887 * Equipment Rental Income 
884 * Interest Earned 
605 - Return Check Fee Income 
883 - Sales Tax Discounts 
882 * Miscellaneous Income 
704 - Water Purchased 
813 Advertising 
815. Bank Service Charges 

_ _  - - -812-CommiSsiokMembe~Fees - 
854 - Depr - General Plant 
852 - Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 * Employes Benefits 
735 * Fuel Expense 
830 * Janitorial Wages 
810 * Legal Fees 
817 - License and Fees 
814 * Insurance Expense 
902 - Interest - LT Debt 
724 - Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 * Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 * Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 * Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 - Maintenance - Service 8 Meters 
720 - Maintenance - Structures 
821 * Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 - Maintenance - Water Sales Stati 
816 - Meals and Entertainment 
730 - Meter Readings 
818 - Misc. General Expense 
804. Office Supplies & Expense 
732 Operating Supplies 
807 - Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
809 * Printing And Publication 
818.1 PSC Assessment Fee 
825 - Rental Equipment 
828 * Taxes - Payroll 
822 * Telephone Expense 
829 - Uniform Cleaning 
827 - Utilities 
Wages & Salaries:802 Office Salaries 
Wages & Salaries:808 * Management Salary 
Wages & Salaries:800 * Bonus Pay 
Wages & Salaries:801 - Vacation, Holiday & Sick Pay 
705 Water Testing 
Suspense 

- _ _ _  . 

TOTAL 

Oct 31,08 
Debit Credit 

3,492,785.92 
1,923,216.57 
1,359,484.88 

1 10,526.49 
594.96 

4,992.24 
947.10 

41,093.00 
62,759.00 
44,401.24 
22,882.51 
15,103.86 

104.00 
6.76 

7,676.06 
690,176.75 

1,508.96 
615.50 

40,000.00 
250,000.00 
112,911.02 
52,414.77 
2,860.00 

45,997.50 
345.00 

30,000.00 
56,660.00 
45,261.67 
14,485.48 

__ - -2.&950,0&- - - - - - - - - - . . - _ _  - - - - - - 

1,318.68 
43,384.49 
13,534.46 

289.67 
50,080.63 

65.25 
534.65 

48,522.30 
15,615.1 5 
15,249.06 
6,008.14 

16,168.09 
74,692.79 

630.00 
3,242.37 
2,023.42 

25,955.84 
18,512.60 
2,693.78 

914.02 
121,935.20 
107,536.72 

1,204.1 5 
15,271.26 
5,000.00 

0.00 

18,619,221.64 18,619,221.64 
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10:40 AM 

01/25/10 
Accrual Basis 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of November 30,2008 

Nov 30,08 
Debit Credit 

307.Cash -0  8 M 
202 a Cash - Debt Service 
206 - Cash - Construction Extension 
215 Cash - Depreciation Account 
303 - Cash - Revenue Fund 
310 * Cash - Line Upsize Surcharge 
302 * Petty Cash 
240 - Investments - Revenue Fund 
250 Investments - Depreciation Fund 
350 * Accounts Receivable 
349 - Unbilled Receivable 
351 - Due from Others 
348 * Accounts Receivable - Other 
375 * Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
360 - Retirement Overpayment Receivab 
330 * INVEST. 0 & M 
352 * Inventory 
353 Returned Checks 

105 * Structures & Improvements 
107 * Standpipes 
108 - Water Treatment Plant 
I 09  - Water Distribution Mains 
I1  0 Services 
I1 I - Meters 
112 - Meter Installation 
113 - Hydrants 
115 1 Pumping Station Equipment 
I I 6  - Water Sales Station 
130 - Construction in Progress 
140 Accumulated Depreciation 
149 - Building 
150 Office Furniture and Equipment 
155 - Transportation EquZpment 
157 - Shop Equipment 
159 - Accumulated Depreciation 
402 Accounts Payable 
401 * Accounts Payable - Retainage 
403 - Accounts Payable - Construction 
410 - Life Insurance Withheld 
409 - Child support Withheld 
404 - Social Security Withheld 
405 - Federal Income Tax Withheld 
406 - Ky Income Tax Withheld 
407 - County Withheld 
408 * Pension Withheld 
421 * Accrued Payroll Taxes 
422 - Accrued Retirement Payable 
444 - Accrued Payroll 
420. Sales Tax Payable 
School Tax Payabledl5. Eminence School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:416 Henry Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:417 - Oldham Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:418 * Shelby Co. School Tax Payable 
School Tax Payable:419 * Franklin Co. School Tax Payable 
425 . Accrued Interest 
426 Accrued Interest - Customer Dep 
450 - Membership Cert - Customer Dep 
389 - Note Payable - CB & T 
390 - Note Payable - Future Years 
470 * Member Meter Tap On 
472 Member Hydrants 
474 - Grants 
475 - Franklin Co. Contributions 

- - - -370-.-P,epai~bmnsurance-- - - 

23,549.16 
208,080.26 
423,605.57 
48,264.23 
67,744.36 

258,485.44 
150.00 

303,l 11.37 
140,665.26 
51,816.72 

115,498.20 
21,175.53 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

121,246.62 
759.44 

12,942.05 
1,931,124.94 

14,666.42 
9,220,615.23 

609,736.33 
521,062.09 
409,775.72 
123,596.36 
368,028.26 

7,722.47 
537,620.13 

571,463.60 
134,103.49 
244,481.13 
177,547.75 

- - .  -534E49 - 

0.00 

3,210.80 

533,915.74 
78,07934 

10,810.00 
407.05 

0.00 
92.1 1 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,337.21 
717.82 

2,699.98 
251.11 

4,289.59 

117.51 
22.47 

7.19 
23.64 

3,567.63 
586.18 

30,607.62 

251,275.50 
325,629.84 

1,383,657.52 
1,839,059.84 

30,900.78 
2,571,475.68 

103.81 5.50 
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10:40 AM 

01125/10 
Accrual Basis 

f-- 

North Shelby Water Company 
Trial Balance 

As of November 30,2008 

473 Contributions in Aid of Const 
590 - Retained Earnings 
604 Residential Customers 
606 Commercial Customers 
608 Industrial Customers 
610 * Educational Customers 
615 - Fire Protection 
750 - Maintenance Overhead Reimbursem 
885 - Overhead Reimbursement 
886 - Service Charge Income 
887 Equipment Rental Income 
884 - Interest Earned 
605 * Return Check Fee Income 
883 * Sales Tax Discounts 
882 * Miscellaneous Income 
704 *Water Purchased 
813 * Advertising 
815 - Bank Service Charges 

854 * Depr - General Plant 
852 - Depr - Trans & Dist 
805 - Employee Benefits 
735 * Fuel Expense 
830 * Janitorial Wages 
81 0 - Legal Fees 
817 * License and Fees 
814. Insurance Expense 
902 Interest - LT Debt 
724 Maintenance - Distribution Main 
820 0 Maintenance - General Propertie 
727 - Maintenance - Hydrants 
722 - Maintenance - Pumping Equipment 
726 - Maintenance - Service & Meters 
720 - Maintenance - Structures 
821 - Maintenance-Transportation Equi 
728 Maintenance -Water Sales Stati 
816 Meals and Entertainment 
730 * Meter Readings 
818 * Misc. General Expense 
804 Office Supplies & Expense 
732 Operating Supplies 
807 Postage and Delivery 
710 - Power Pumping Equipment 
809 * Printing And Publication 
818.1 * PSC Assessment Fee 
825 - Rental Equipment 
828 - faxes  - Payroll 
822 - Telephone Expense 
829 - Uniform Cleaning 
827 - Utilities 
Wages & Salaries:802 - Office Salaries 
Wages & Salaries808 * Management Salary 
Wages & Salaries:800. Bonus Pay 
Wages & Salaries:801 Vacation, Holiday 8 Sick Pay 
705 - Water Testing 
Suspense 

- ---812-€ommissiOn-MemberFees - - - 

TOTAL 

Nov 30,08 
Debit Credit 

3,492,785.92 
1,923,216.57 
1,492,104.88 

117,923 14 
654.45 

5,436.06 
1,042.76 

47,403.00 
69,472.00 
48,887.1 6 
27,052.78 
16,227.69 

29.00 
6 76 

10,252.66 
770,611.07 

1,508.96 
652.00 

- 30;600.00 - - 

44,000.00 
275,000.00 
117,126.69 
57,758.39 
3,120.00 

49,042.56 
1,495.00 

33,000.00 
59,790.00 
46,948.33 
15,201.32 
2,318.68 

45,736.58 
13,878.66 

289.67 
54,039.97 

65.25 
560.43 

53,542.1 9 
15,615.15 
15,885.91 
6,369.45 

17,426.50 
82,398.99 

630.00 
3,242.37 
2,023.42 

28,145.39 
20,092.45 
2,693.78 
1,006.64 

131,044.90 
117,865.24 

1,204.1 5 
17,629.48 
5,000.00 

0.00 

- - _  _ _  ._____ - _ _  

18,817,315.1 9 18,817,315.1 9 
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